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Patron

His Excellency Rear Admiral Kevin Scarce AO CSC
RANR (up to September 2014)

Vice Patrons

Maxwell Weir

Rhonda Harding

Bruce Bowley OAM JP *

Margaret Baker AM

* Deceased

South Australian Olympians

1968 MEXICO CITY
Robert Haigh — Silver Medal

1972 MUNICH
Robert Haigh

1976 MONTREAL
Robert Haigh — Silver Medal
Trevor Smith *— Silver Medal

Steve Marshall

1984 LOS ANGELES
Trevor Smith *
Adrian Berce*

Grant Mitton

Michael Nobbs
Sandy Pisani OAM
Sue Watkins

1988 SEOUL

Peter Noel

Roger Smith

Sandy Pisani OAM — Gold Medal

1992 BARCELONA

Paul Lewis — Silver Medal
Juliet Haslam OAM
Alison Peek OAM

1996 ATLANTA
Paul Lewis — Bronze Medal

Juliet Haslam OAM — Gold Medal

2000 SYDNEY

Alison Peek OAM — Gold Medal
Juliet Haslam OAM — Gold Medal
Katie Allen OAM — Gold Medal

2004 ATHENS

Grant Schubert — Gold Medal
Carmel Bakurski

2008 BEIJING

Grant Schubert — Bronze Medal




"Life Members

E Ising

Judy Smith

Hugh Gilmore

B C Knight

F L Parker

H S Mount

Jock Elder MC & BAR
M McRae

P G Nash

JR Siebert

Evelyn Tazewell
Lyndall Morris

V DE P Siebert
Arthur Weir MM & BAR AM
Claude Downs OAM
Fred Jarman

Stan Edmonds

AM McRae
Dorothy Somerville OAM
Nessie Magarey
Rae Miller

J Peers

Myrtle Bellis

Lorna Jolly OAM
Don Downs

Noreen O’Shea
William Smith

Ida Young

Gwen Downs

Mary Teesdale-Smith
Jack Nation

Gordon McGargill

1914*
1920*
1930*
1930*
1930*
1935*
1939*
1940*
1941*
1941*
1941*
1943
1946*
1946*
1947*
1947*
1949*
1949*
1949
1949
1950*
1951*
1952*
1952*
1953*
1953*
1953*
1953*
1955*
1955*
1956*
1957*

Peter Greenham
Wally Walker
Thelma Hulbert
Kath Taintey

Jean Carmichael
Doris Lawler

AB Ball

Jeanette Freebairn
Margaret Baker AM
L Ralph Grey OAM
Gerald Phillips MBE
Peter Spafford
Marie Nicholls (nee Dunn)
Josie Medwell

Reg Moyse

Ron Tidemann
Marjorie Kirk

Bruce Bowley OAM JP
Colin Harding
Gerry Kennett

Don Germein
Bayes Lloyd
Margaret McKenzie
Geoff Coombes
Evelyn Tavener OAM
Yvonne Parsons
Bruce Pitt OAM
Margaret Morley
Alan R Martin
Joyce Morley

David Olson

Pam Richardson

1958*
1958*
1962

1962*
1963~
1963*
1966*
1965*
1965

1965*
1965*
1965~
1966~
1968~
1969*
1969*
1972*
1972~
1974*
1976

1977*
1977*
1977*
1978*
1979*
1980

1982

1983*
1988

1988

1988

1989~

Barbara Frederick
Gloria Potter
Kevin Barclay
Kath Stanton AM
Jack Nobbs OAM
Betty Bowley
David Kennedy
Brian Anthony
Dennis Meredith
Raelene Trimper
Jan McCallum
Rosie Stern OM
George Willoughby OAM
Peter deLacy
Margaret Grieve
Caroline Wood
Robert Haigh
Margaret Mcllwraith
Brian Roberts
Wayne Harvey
Gary Belder
Maxwell Weir
Beverley Jacobs

Tony Appleyard

* Deceased

1990
1990
1991
1991
1992*
1993
1993
1994*
1994
1999
2001
2001
2002*
2003
2005
2005
2006
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2013
2014
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"Clubs

Metropolitan Clubs

Adelaide Hockey Club

Adelaide Hills Hockey Club
Adelaide University Hockey Club
Annesley Old Scholars Hockey Club
Blackwood Hockey Club

Burnside Hockey Club

Enfield Hockey Club

Hockey Supporters SA Inc.

Flinders University Hockey Club
Forestville Hockey Club

Grange Royals Hockey Club

North East Hockey Club

Port Adelaide District Hockey Club
Prince Alfred Collegians’ Hockey Club
Pulteney Old Scholars Hockey Club
St Peters Old Collegians’ Hockey Club
Seacliff Hockey Club

The Veterans Club of South Australia
PGC/Seymour College OCA Hockey Club
UniSA Lions Hockey Club

Westminster Hockey Club
Woodville Hockey Club
Yorkes Hockey Club

Adelaide Premier League Men




= . .
Associations

Regional Associations

Barossa Valley Hockey Association
Clare & Districts Hockey Association
Lower South East Hockey Association
Naracoorte Hockey Association

Port Lincoln Hockey Association

Port Pirie & Districts Hockey Association
Riverland Hockey Association

Tatiara Hockey Association

Whyalla Hockey Association

Yorke Peninsula Hockey Association

. .--" i

— |-I -‘--"h"ll

Whyallla Hockey Association located at the Whyalla Hockey and Sporting Community Club
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Staff

& Committees

Chief Executive Officer

Darryl Buchanan (to July 2014)

Andrew Ellis (from July 2014)

Finance Officer

Taryn Martin (August 2013 - May 2014)

Janet Taylor (from August 2014)

Operations & Facilities Manager
Robert Chappell (to April 2014)

Penny Redmond (from April 2014)

Athlete & Coach Development Manager
Jamie Bahnisch (February - September 2014)

Hugh Purvis (from September 2014)

Game Development Manager

Hugh Purvis (to September 2014)
Communications & Events Manager

Katrina Ranford

State Programs Support Officer

Simon Nolan

Metropolitan Competitions Committee
Craig Sinclair Chair
Penny Redmond

Paul Bond

Jim Hughes

Alexandra Newcombe

Volker Stroeher

Sarah Stroeher

Mark Ucinek

Men’s Masters State Touring Committee
Neil (Stan) Matthews Chairperson
Ric Roberts Delegate to AMHC (till October)
Peter Schembri Delegate to AMHC (from October)
Colin Hawkins Minute Secretary
Jan Ellis Fundraising and Uniforms
Marlene Matthews
John Arney
Malcolm Reynolds
Brian Ivkovic Accomodation
Peter Garlick

Mike Anderson

Mike Feeney

Michael O'Brien

Anthony Johnson

Colin Ball

Phil Shaw (from October)

John Duka (from October)




Representative

Players

Hockeyroos Australian Country Under 21 Women
Karri McMahon Tara Allister

Gabi Nance Alice Burrell

Georgie Parker Jazz Hill

Jane Claxton

Phil Shaw
Peter Storer
Terry Horne
(Player of the series)
Steven Sawyer
Rod Dyson
Winton Inkster
Peter Neagle
Rob McNeil
Jeff Wait

Bob Claxton
Ric Roberts

Janet O’Shea

Jenny Kiel

Lynne Trustum

Hockeyroo - Jane Claxton

Karen McGregor
Australian Indoor Women

Holly Evans

Australian Country Men

Lyndon Stoll Manager

Australian Country Women
Brett Stokes Coach

Masters Men - Selections

Over 50’s
Over 50’s Reserve

Over 55’s

Over 55’s

Over 65’s

Over 65’s

Over 65’s Reserve
Over 65's Reserve
Over 65’s Reserve
Over 65’s Coach

Over 65’s Manager

Masters Women - Selections

Over 50’s Reserve
Over 55’s
Over 55’s

Over 55’s Reserve
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‘Chair

Hockey SA Chair Report

Writing an Annual Report to Members is a yearly opportunity to
reflect on the year past — from end October 2013 to end October
2014. | would like to congratulate all our athletes and officials
who represented South Australia at National and International
events. Particularly exciting was the World Cup in the
Netherlands. Congratulations to Jane Claxton, Georgie Parker,
Karri McMahon, Tim Pullman and Rosie Stern on a wonderful
tournament.

2014 was the first full year for us with a second international pitch
at the State Hockey Centre. The second pitch allowed Hockey
SA to host the first Just Hockey Pre-season cup with all Premier
League teams at the venue across a weekend. The Women'’s
event was won by Burnside, and the Men’s event by Seacliff
— form they continued all season and eventually taking out the
Premier League Men’s Grand Final. It was particularly pleasing
to see so many of our community enjoying the weekend, and
catching up after the summer period. Having a second pitch also
gave South Australia the opportunity to host the combined AHL
and U13 Boys National Championships. It was fantastic to note
the interaction between the AHL players, many of whom were
Kookaburras, and the U13 teams. It was also an opportunity to
get up close with the World Cup following the Men’s successful
campaign in the Netherlands.

Congratulations to Tony Gunn and the U13 boys’ team. They
finished fourth in their Championship out of twelve teams. We all
look forward to watching these young men develop and continue
their involvement in hockey.

The Hockey SA staff delivered the AHL to a new standard in
Australian hockey. For the first time, tickets were sold online to
an event at the State Hockey Centre, enabling HSA to collect
data on attendances. The Board took the decision to stream

all games live online, also enabling Hockey SA to capture data

around online viewing. | would also like to thank particularly
Ben Hartung, General Manager Hockey, from Hockey Australia
who was a fantastic resource for staff and we all appreciated
his support. Hockey SA continues to work toward hosting
International Hockey in South Australia. Hosting AHL and U13
demonstrated our undeniable capacity to host a major event,
and the Board and CEO continue to explore every avenue to
make this dream a reality.

Hockey SA continues to strengthen and improve its governance
and work practice. The Board was delighted to announce the
appointment of Andrew Ellis as CEO. Andrew stepped down
from the Board to take up an interim role, and the Board
confirmed his appointment as CEO during the successful AHL
Men’s championship. Andrew brings a wealth of expertise to
Hockey SA particularly in the areas of business administration,
project management and work, health and safety. With the
staff, he is implementing many changes and improvements in
workplace practices, policy and efficiency within the workplace.
He has been instrumental in building a strong and cohesive staff
team and the Board looks forward to stability in our core group
of people.

Hockey SA welcomed a new Life member in Tony Appleyard.
Congratulations, Tony. More on his induction may be found later
in this report. | would also like to make special mention that in
2015 it will be 50 years since our longest serving Life Member
Margaret Baker AM was awarded her membership.

Port Adelaide District Hockey Club celebrated its 80th birthday
in May 2014. The strength of our sport lies in clubs such as this
with a rich history, strong traditions and passionate supporters.
Melody Cooper and Mark Victory were appointed co-coaches for
the 2014 Hotshots. It was the first time in Australia that a woman

was appointed to head coach a men’s AHL team. For Hockey
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SA, it was a well-deserved appointment and the appointment of
these two respected coaches to this team was a reflection of the
commitment to support future development for our state teams.
Hockey SA continues to enjoy the support of the South Australian
State Government. We enjoy a close working relationship with
the Office for Recreation and Sport as well as the Department
of Planning, Trade and Infrastructure. We will continue to work
towards a program of capital works for the stadium. It is a strong
desire of the Board to maximise use of the Stadium. We are
investigating potential daytime activities at the Stadium and
alternate revenue streams to underpin the management cost of
running such a significant piece of infrastructure.

It is with quiet satisfaction | draw your attention to the
continued stability and improvement in the financial position
of the Association. This stability underpins every aspect of
the business and allows re-investment back into the sport not
just in the programs on offer both in Adelaide and the regional
Associations but in every aspect of running a significant Member
based Association.

| wish to thank the numerous volunteers, coaches, parents,
athletes, officials and Members who volunteered their time,
attended review sessions, consultation sessions, development
sessions, events or meetings. We value your time and your
contribution to hockey.

My thanks must also go to Andrew and the staff of Hockey SA.
Your work ethic and dedication is much appreciated. Hockey
enjoys the most cohesive and dedicated team of staff members
and it is a joy to work with you. The Board also continues as
a strong, cohesive group of people working towards a better
future for hockey in South Australia. We are always open to
talk to people who may be interested in joining as a Director or

as a member of one of the Board sub committees and | invite

those people to get in touch with one of the Directors. | thank the
Directors for their time, their passion for all things hockey and
their support of Hockey SA.

Helen Stone

Chair, Board of Directors

SA State Under 13 Boys

www.hockeysa.com.au B admin@hockeysa.com.au M phone: 8349 4044



"CEO

Chief Executive Officers Report

The past twelve months has brought a number of changes,
including a change of CEO after Darryl Buchanan’s resignation
in June 2014. Overall, we finished the year in a stronger position
with a good financial result, excellent staff and improvements
made to how we are governed and managed as an organisation.
AHL Men & U13 Boys National Championships
Hosting the AHL Men and U13 Boys National Championships
was a major highlight in the 2014 calendar. We had 25 of the
30 Kookaburras squad here in Adelaide with national coaches
Graham Reid and Paul Gaudoin sitting in our grandstand to
watch every game.

As well as having some entertaining hockey to watch, we
received a number of benefits out of the tournament, including
a training session that Graham Reid ran for our Premier League
& State Team coaches, coaching clinics and presentations from
captain Mark Knowles on what it takes to be a Kookaburra,
and a parent information session from Hockey Australia High
Performance Director Trish Heberle on the pathway from being
a junior in U13 up to the national senior program.

All staff did an amazing job of preparing for and running such
a professional event, and received high praise from Hockey
Australia and those who attended. In particular, Katrina Ranford
and Penny Redmond made outstanding contributions and
dedicated significant time to the event. | am also thankful for
the work of other staff, SASI, volunteers and UniSA students for
their help.

Facilities

The grant monies received from the State Government in
previous years with respect to the State Hockey Centre
Second Pitch and Main Pitch Lighting Upgrade have now been
acquitted with the final amounts of those funds spent around

August and September 2014. As at the end of financial year,

we were in discussions with state government regarding other
enhancements needed to maintain and improve the stadium.
Development

SASI Coach Tim White and Hockey SA staff member Jamie
Bahnisch went through a process in the first half of this year in
reviewing our Pathway Program strategy. We had an energetic
meeting to review this in July with contributors including Hockey
Australia High Performance Director Trish Heberle, former
Olympian Sandy Pisani OAM, dual gold medallist Juliet Haslam
OAM and 2012 Olympian Melody Cooper. This strategy was
developed around the Hockey Australia ‘FTEM’ Model and
approved by the Board in August. Hugh Purvis has done an
excellent job putting the new programs in place at the end of
2014 including coaching academies in five regions and the
metropolitan area. We plan to expand this in 2015 and use the
program to further develop our younger athletes.

In addition to this player development, we saw over 150 people
reach accreditation in a coaching or officiating qualification
which is the highest number for this in a long time! We also had
over 600 young people aged from 5-12 who tried hockey for the
first time.

| am proud of these achievements and the great work put in by
our staff and volunteers alike. We need to repeat numbers like
this next year and the year after and the year after, and in so
doing, will be able to make a significant change and growth in
numbers of participants in this state.

Metropolitan Competition

Running the metropolitan competition remains a significant
part of our role and workload and we continue to look for ways
to improve it. We ran three surveys at the end of the season
focused on the main competition, women’s masters and men’s

masters which are being used to inform our 2015 competition.
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Coaching and Officiating
accreditations

Juniors registered for the
first time

Kookaburras in Adelaide
during AHL

We also commenced a series of consultation sessions with junior
coordinators in October which have been a way of us listening to
more members about what we can do to improve the competition.
Acknowledgements

The Office for Recreation and Sport and Department of Planning,
Transport & Infrastructure also contribute a lot as a partner
to our organisation both financially and non-financially. Our
sponsors and key suppliers also contribute significantly to the
sport in this state. Just Hockey have been a great partner over
a number of years and we are working to broaden and deepen
this relationship. Rising Stars have organised our travel for the
past 11 years and continue to be on call to help accommodate
our state teams; and Kukri have now spent almost six years
supplying our uniforms. Special mention to Royal Wolf and Vale
Brewery for their contribution as event partners during the AHL.

| would like to thank the Board for their support through this
year, and especially the level of dedication and involvement that

Helen Stone contributes as Chair. Most of the work of the sport

Southern Hotshot - Matthew Claxton

throughout this state is undertaken by volunteers and we wouldn’t
be where we are without that contribution. In particular, | would
like to acknowledge Roy Dedman, 2014 Hockey SA Volunteer of
the Year and Craig Sinclair, Chair of the Metropolitan Competition
Committee for their tireless efforts that have been such great
support to me personally and to the sport as a whole. Thanks also
to club and association officials — Presidents, Vice Presidents,
Treasurers, Secretaries, Junior Coordinators and others.
Looking forward
Since starting in the CEO role, there are a number of changes
that we have started to put in to place in the Association. | firmly
believe that we have an exciting future as a sport in this state and
on the national stage. There are a lot of initiatives that our staff
group are working through at the moment that will help to make
us more efficient, effective and ultimately more responsive for you
our members. We are developing and updating our policies and
procedures, investing in new tools and technology, and working
to use surveys and forums to engage better with our members.
| am particularly interested in
improving our relationships
with the regional areas which
represent 59% of our participants
and two thirds of our juniors, but
not enough of our coaches &
officials being acccredited. | am
committed, along with the Board,
to holding a Board meeting in a
regional area next year and am
working towards how we can
achieve this.

Andrew Ellis

Chief Executive Officer
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+ .
Finance

Financial Report

Financial Results

® Revenue $1,977,052
® Association surplus $52,477
® Unrestricted cash $320,436

2014 was a good financial result for the Association with a is down by $110k over the same period.

$52,477 surplus which was the second consecutive year with a Financial performance of the Pines has improved from a $59,801

surplus over $50,000. This has served to strengthen and stabilise loss last year to a $34,734 loss this year even whilst there was

TN
HUNNNNREERRR

the financial position of the Association after
prior years’ losses.

The government grants received in previous
years for the new Second Pitch and Main
Pitch Lighting Upgrade were fully acquitted
in September 2014 and their distorting effect
(mainly the cash position) in the financial
statements is now at an end. These grants
have left us in a much better position as a
sport with the first two-pitch facility in the state
that has been essential to hosting a number
of championships and events through the
year. We acknowledge the support of state
government that has helped to make this
happen.

Perhaps the best turnaround in the financial
statements has been the increase in
unrestricted cash from $26,294 to $320,436 =T 3
which has been the result of a focus on better " Ll ‘ Hii .
timing and collection of invoices. Overall, I
cash & equivalents were down from $454,117
to $361,294 which was driven down by the
final spending of the grant funds. Unbilled/
uninvoiced revenue has been reduced by
$152k over last year and the Unpaid/debtors

View over Pitch 1 at the State Hockey Centre

—

§—
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a significant increase in the spending on minor capital works
and preventative maintenance on the site. We are budgeting
to improve on this again in the 2015 year as part of an overall
strategy to improve the utilisation and financial performance of
the stadium.

In terms of income, there was a reduction in sponsorship income

which is a focus for us to improve in 2015 as a way of addressing

the costs of the game that are passed on to players. Increases

in state team levies were offset by increased costs in this area.
Grant income was up primarily due to the SASI Pathway Coach
grant. Bar and canteen revenue were up substantially which was
driven by a strong turnover during the AHL and U13 Boys National
Championships which gave us almost a third of the year’s bar &
canteen income in just six days.

In terms of expenses, salaries were up which was driven by a
number of factors including the SASI Pathway Coach role (offset
by grant funds), reduced gaps between staffing
positions when previous employees left, a brief
overlap of CEOs and payout of annual leave
entittement. Transaction costs are a new item
in the financial report and this represents the
IMG ftransaction costs. Telecommunications
costs are down due to the investment made
in installing a VOIP phone system part way
through the year. Bar & catering operations
expenses were higher due to increased
volumes through this area. Stadium operations
expenditure was higher driven by increases
in utility costs (primarily water), preventative
maintenance and gardening.

Overall, the Directors are pleased to see
the Association achieving consecutive years
of strong surpluses and also the increase in
unrestricted cash. The focus of our CEO/s on
the finances in recent years with the support
of the Finance Committee under Sarah

McEachern’s leadership has helped to rebuild

what had previously been a weak position.
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'SA Hockey

State Teams & Officials Report

Hockey SA was represented at all National Championships
in 2014 resulting in a number of State representatives being
selected into national squads. Hard work and dedication resulted
in three of Hockey SA's athletes competing at the 2014 FIH
Hockey World Cup (Georgie Parker, Karri McMahon and Jane
Claxton). As well as these athletes who were selected in the
Hockeyroo’s team, Hockey SA had athletes represent Australia
in Masters, Country and Development Squads.

Highlights of the 2014 State program included our U13 Boys and
U21 Women who both finished 4th. A special congratulations to
Shannan Herbert who won player of the tournament at the U15
Girl’'s National Championships in Hobart.

Thank you to all coaches, support staff and selectors who
volunteered their time to ensure AHL and state team programs
were run professionally and in good nature. A special thank you
to physiotherapist Tim Bass who has provided long term support

to Hockey SA.

Rosie Stern OM
Hockey SA was successful in nominating our top

tournament official, Rosie Stern, for an Order of

Merit. An award, granted by the South Australian

Olympic Council, is given to a recipient who has
achieved ‘remarkable merit in the sporting world’.
Rosie’s achievements are a bench mark in hockey,
with roles of Tournament Director at the 2009
Junior World Cup, Technical Official at the 2010
Commonwealth Games, 2012 Olympic Qualifying
Tournaments, 2013 World League Finals Round in
Tucuman, Argentina. and most recently at the 2014
World Cup in the Netherlands.

Congratulations Rosie

During 2014 South Australian officials were invited to the

following National and International Championships:

Gary Belder

» Umpire Manager, Men’s Australian Hockey League

Stewart Berry

» Technical Director, National U13 Boys Championships

Matthew Claxton

* Umpire, National U21 Men’s Championships

Roy Dedman

» Umpire Manager, National U13 Boys Championships

Keagan English

*  Umpire, National U18 Men’s Championships

Jordan Glover

*  Umpire, National U15 Men’s Championships

Nathan Jennings

* Umpire, National U15 & U18 Men’s Indoor Championships
(including umpire of Men’s U15 Final)

»  Umpire, National U18 Men’s Championships

Bruce Murrie

*  Umpire Manager, National U13 Boys Championships

Tim Pullman

*  Umpire, Men’s Australian Hockey League

*  Umpire, World Cup - Men, The Netherlands

Levi Stephen

» Umpire, Men’s Australian Hockey League

Rosie Stern OM

» Technical Director, Women'’s Australian Hockey League

» Technical Officer, World Cup - Men, The Netherlands

Adam Webster

» Assistant Technical Director, Men’s Australian Hockey

League
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"State Officials

SA State Team Coach & Officials

AHL SOUTHERN HOT SHOTS

Melody Cooper Coach

Mark Victory Coach

Paul Beckmann Manager

Mark Dedman Performance Analyst
Tim Bass Physiotherapist

AHL SOUTHERN SUNS

Darren Neimke Coach

Tim White Assistant Coach
Mary-Ann Higgins Manager

lan Jennings Performance Analyst

Marieke Conelisson Physiotherapist

OPEN WOMEN INDOOR

Sarah Cannard Coach

Rachel Hampton  Manager
UNDER 21 MEN

Tim Stephenson Coach

Ben Williams Assistant Coach
Andrew Oliver Manager
Alexandre Flohr Physiotherapist

UNDER 21 WOMEN

Tim White Coach
Steve Button Assistant Coach
Leila El Allaui Manager

Victoria Balomenos Physiotherapist

UNDER 18 MEN

Jamie Bahnisch
Matthew Claxton
Robin Shaw
Adrian Primerano

Coach

Assistant Coach
Manager
Physiotherapist

UNDER 18 WOMEN

Holly Evans
Chris Wells
Jo Verrall
Varisha Patel

UNDER 15 BOYS
Todd Kitto

Joel Langley
Jo-anne Ferme

Coach

Assistant Coach
Manager
Physiotherapist

Coach
Assistant Coach
Manager

UNDER 15 BOYS INDOOR

Hugh Purvis
Leandra Davies

Coach
Manager

UNDER 15 GIRLS OVER 50 WOMEN
Rachel Hampton ~ Coach Karen Martin
Stephenie Herbert Manager Nicole Burley
UNDER 13 BOYS OVER 55 MEN
Tony Gunn Coach Michael O’Brien
Stephenie Herbert Manager Rob Chappell
Patricia Lian
UNDER 13 GIRLS Wendy Buteux
Tony Appleyard Coach OVER 55 WOMEN
Rebecca Moroney Manager
Noona Thompson
COUNTRY MEN Maxine Murden
Brett Stokes Coach OVER 60 MEN
Lyndon Stoll Manager
Neil Matthews
COUNTRY WOMEN Virginia Arney
Wendy Buteux
Phill Foreman Coach
Sue Lohmeyer Assistant Coach OVER 65 MEN
Gina Smith Manager
Malcolm Reynolds
OVER 45 WOMEN Marlene Matthews
Wendy Buteux
Jenny Kiel Coach
Cate Hodgson Manager
OVER 50 MEN
Kym Strawbridge  Coach
Kevin Adie Assistant Coach
Jan Ellis Manager

Wendy Buteux

Sports Trainer

Southern Hotshots Co Head Coach - Melody Cooper

Coach
Manager

Coach
Assistant Coach
Manager

Sports Trainer

Coach
Manager

Coach
Manager
Sports Trainer

Coach
Manager
Sports Trainer
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'SAS]

State Teams Report

The 2014 SASI year actually began in December 2013 when * Miki Spano — Australian U16 Schoolgirls tour of South Africa
Cameron Joyce and Ed Chittleborough represented Australia ¢ Mimi Blanks — Selected in the Australian U16 Schoolgirls
at the Junior World Cup in India. ‘The Burras’ finished fifth team to tour Europe in May, 2015
at the World Cup, and we are very proud of our two SASI * Gabi Nance — Australia A, Tour of Asia
representatives. * Leah Welstead, Miki Spano, Euleena MacLachlan —December
SASI athletes began training in January 2014, after the athletes
had a well-deserved break over Christmas. The year began in
earnest with the first quarterly block being a very busy period for
the athletes. A normal week for SASI athletes during this period
looked like this:

Monday Pitch Session

Tuesday Pilates Gym session

Wednesday Pitch Session

Thursday Gym Session Pitch Session

Friday Pitch Session

Saturday Gym Session
On top of these 8 sessions, the athletes also combine club teams
and junior state team trainings.
As you can see from the above, life of a SASI athlete is a very
busy one. They also need to combine studies, work, family,
social life and down time. SASI athletes understand that if they
want to play at the top level they need to make sacrifices with no
guarantees of success.
The 2014 Program had a targeted competitive element along

with an emphasis on improving ball handling and increasing skill

level. Throughout the year the athletes were involved in full group

National Junior Women’s Head Coach - Craig Victory

sessions, individual sessions, strength and conditioning, Pilates,

speed and agility, along with drag flicking and goalkeeper specific 2013 Futures Camp

training. SASI Athlete highlights in 2014 were: * Dalton Casey — February 2014 Futures Camp

* Cameron Joyce, Ed Chittleborough — Junior World Cup It would be remiss of me not to make special mention of ‘SASI
* Tom Wickham - National Development squad graduates’ George Parker, Karri McMahon and Jane Claxton

* Georgie Parker, Karri McMahon, Jane Claxton — Senior who continue to make us extremely proud. What a year 2014
Hockeyroos Squad; World Cup silver medallists; and  was for them. To make the World Cup final against host nation
Commonwealth gold medallists the Netherlands was an amazing performance, and then to back

* Gabi Nance, Emily Grist - National U23 Squad that up with a Commonwealth Games Gold Medal just 2 months
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later capped off an amazing year for our three Perth based SASI
Hockeyroos.

Away from individual athlete achievements, there were also
notable events that occurred in the past 12 months. These

included:

and athletes at the National Women'’s Forwards & Goalkeeper Camp

* SASI and Hockey SA hosted the National Women’s Forwards
& Goalkeeper Camp in Adelaide in March 2014. 25 Athletes
from all States and Territories, joined by coaches from all over
Australia, including Hockey Australia coaches Mark Hickman
and Craig Victory, attended the 3 day camp.

* In July, Hockey SA and SASI hosted a Drag Flick camp,
under the leadership of former NSWIS coach Larry MclIntosh.
Along with Dradflick sessions with SASI athletes. Larry also

presented a workshop to interested coaches and ran a ‘Come
and Try’ drag flick afternoon with over 50 developing athletes.

* In June 2014, | attended the World Cup as part of Hockey
Australia’s World Cup coach study tour.

* Jamie Bahnsich, SASI Scholarship coach, was part of the
Performance Analysis team working with the Kookaburras at
the World Cup.

* Myself as SASI Head Coach along with scholarship coach
Jamie Bahnsich, presented a World Cup review to SA coaches
and interested parties.

A huge thankyou must go to the following people who made a

significant contribution to the SASI program in 2014:

Volunteer coaches

* Darren Neimke

* Steve Button

* Mark Dedman

SASI Staff

*  Kev McCormack & Russell D’Costa (Program managers)

* Luke Knappstein (Strength and Conditioning)

* Annette Eastwood & Jamie Stanley (Physiology)

*  Emma Mattey (Sports Psychology)

* Tim Bass & Aaron Beck (Physiotherapy)

* Tim Rawlins & Jenny Roach (Performance Analysis)

Thank you for your continued support, your efforts are greatly

appreciated.

In closing, | would Ilike to mention the importance
of the collaborative partnership between SASI &
Hockey SA. It is very much that, a partnership.

One that cannot be understated. | look forward to the continued

relationship with Hockey SA as we prepare our SA hockey
athletes for success today, and in the years to come.

Tim White

SASI Hockey Head Coach
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South Australian State Teams

COUNTRY MEN

Zachery Bartsch
Sean Burgess
Jake Chester
Joshua Dutschke
Matthew Fisher
Joshua Hancock
Alec Hutchins
Dean Jeffrey
Brodie Kavanagh
Oscar Keating
Jason Redemski
Todd Smart
William Stapleton
Jim Stockham
Patrick Sutherland
Jack Taylor
Steven Trezise
Sam Yarwood

COUNTRY WOMEN

Tara Alister

Kim Blatchford
Ashleigh Baker
Debbie Dolan
Gayle Ellis

Kate Fabian
Nicole Flavell
Natasha Hammond
Amelia Harkness
Winnie Hill

Kate Hollick
Angela Huntley
Laura Kingsmill
Megan Larcombe
Keely Lunsman
Tegan Moldovan
Nat Sommerville
Emilie Stewart

OPEN WOMEN INDOOR

Jessica Campbell
Sherilyn Cass
Holly Evans
Rachel Fisk
Ashleigh Morrison
Alison Stock
Anastasia Tomeo
Maddy Spano
Nicole Roach

UNDER 15 BOYS INDOOR

Bryley Dedman
Oscar Garner
Richard Hancock
Finn Johnson
Liam Rippon
Paxton Silby
Aidan Stock
William Hargrave

UNDER 21 MEN

Thomas Browne
Dalton Casey
Tynan Cassidy
Paul Counsell
Tom Fitzgerald
Brodie Gleeson
Daniel Haynes
Brad Hughes
Harrison Johns
James Keeves
Adam Lawrence
Daniel Pena
Maxwell Potts
Brent Russ

Jake Shaw
Mitchell Scotcher
Brad Sofia
Michael Wells

UNDER 21 WOMEN

Caitlin Abbott
Maddison Banks
Alice Burrell
Annie Busiko
Rachel Divall
Elizabeth Dugoid
Rachel Fisk
Celeste Foord
Emily Grist
Samantha Hogan
Euleena Maclachlan
Alex Morrison
Amber Mutch
Gabi Nance
Courtney Rudd
Maddy Spano
Amy Watters
Leah Welstead

UNDER 18 MEN

William Abbott
Angelo Anastasiou
Lachlan Busiko
Brodie Cameron
Sam Carr

Dalton Casey
Thomas Dickeson
Cameron Higgins
Alec Hutchins
Matthew Jennings
Jordan Kitto

Luke Larwood
James Mitton
Cooper Powardy
Connor Richmond-Spouse
Jake Shaw

Ben Shinkfield
Kurtis Willson

UNDER 18 WOMEN

Mimi Blanks

Meg Bourne
Georgina Bridgland
Claudia Draper
Abby Ford

Holly Hill

Lucy Holland-Smith
Kate Holland-Smith
Laura Kingsmill
Emily Lewis

Euleena Maclachlan
Juliet Mallinson
Amy Mark
Samantha McKenna
Miki Spano

Emma Verrall

Leah Welstead
Alexandra Warrender

UNDER 15 BOYS

James Browne
Scott Crowhurst
Jackson de Brough
Samuel Ferme
Angus Fry

Fred Gray
Nicolas Marino
Max Menadue
Harry Ronan
Liam Rippon
Nikolai Sas
Paxton Silby
James Smith
Aidan Stock
Dayton Thomas
Simon Wells
Isaac Whittaker

UNDER 15 GIRLS

Brigette Belton
Emma de Broughe
Grace Henderson
Shannan Herbert
Alice Jackson
Emily Johnston
Mirella Marino
Jessica Marwick
Meikaela Milne
Abbey Mitton
Sascha Moore
Georgia Osborne
Lisa Redemski
Hattie Shand
Isabella Walsh
Olivia Watson Dupille
Lucy Wood

UNDER 13 BOYS

Jordan Ambrose
Harry Cranendonk
Cadell Herbert
Aden Hocking
Jack Holland
Adam Jackson
Charlie Keeves
Jaylob Lobley
Ryan Lucas
Dugald MacLachlan
Tristan Pfeiffer
Fergus Rowntree

Riley Shiell

Alex Signorelli-Clark
Deon Smith
Jackson Tudhope

UNDER 13 GIRLS

Matilda Blackwood
Scout Carmichael
Tiegan Cooke

Jade Delaney
Charlotte Dominic
Katharine Dowling
Carly Hoffmann
Lana Kay-Bulloch
Jocelyn Kelly
Emma Kitto

Talia Phillipps
Charlotte Roderick
Rebecca Samra
Kloe Schiller
Tahlea Tape

Sarah Webster-Spratt




State

South Australian State Teams

OVER 45 WOMEN

Nicola Barker
Sandra Beirne
Nicole Burley
Annie Davies
Robyn Edwards
Lesley Ferguson
Cath Foxover
Janelle Greitschus
Sue Harris
Karen Higgins
Jackie Kerr
Karen Martin
Leanne Quinn
Clare Robertson
Michelle Smith

OVER 50 WOMEN

Jacqueline Chappell

Linda Gardiner

Tracie Hardie-Jones

Cate Hodgson
Stephanie Lewis

Elizabeth (Lil) Mader

Louise New
Janet O’Shea
Kate Oudenryn

Jennifer Rasmussen

Christine Redmond
Helen Stone

Janet Stone
Deborah Waye

Southern Hotshot - Cameron Joyce

OVER 55 WOMEN

Kathy Anderson
Vanessa Black
Lesley Bennett
Joylene Button
Sue Deakin

Jen Kiel

Ruth Kilov
Susan Lee
Karen McGregor
Joyce Rebello
Jean Sandiford
Lynne Trustum
Liz Tuck
Marthy Watson
Kris Weir

OVER 50 MEN

Kevin Adie
Neil Bouchier
James Brook
Tim Cass
David Dean
John Duka
Mike Feeney
lan Jennings
Rik McElroy
Phil Shaw
Evert Siemelink
Danny Smith
Rob Smith
Peter Storer
Robert Zanin

OVER 55 MEN

Jerry Barwick
Don Bowser
Gary Dearing
Peter Garlick
Terry Horne
Warren Ihms
Brian Ivkovic
Tony McNally
Simon Marsh
Michael O’Brien
Doug Patten
Nigel Stocks
Kym Strawbridge
Glenn Tremayne
Noel Tremayne

OVER 60 MEN

John Arney

Colin Ball

Stan Hart
Anthony Johnson
David Kennaway
John Lensink
David Mellor
Mick Rothwell
Peter Scharnberg
Erik Staak

Bob Thompson
Cor Vander Vlist

OVER 65 MEN

Eric Davies

Bill Drewett
Rod Dyson
Marvin Heaston
Winton Inkster
Michael Langan
Robert McNeil
lan MacDonald
Neil Matthews
Malcolm Reynolds
Ric Roberts

Ray Smith
Barry Swann
Jeff Wait
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Southern Hotshots & Southern Suns

Sunset at the State Hockey Centre during the 2014 Men’s AHL
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AHL SOUTHERN HOT SHOTS

Fraser Bowden
Marcus Child

Ed Chittleborough
Matt Claxton
Daniel Cox

Dylan Evans

Scott Germein
Harry Gill
Cameron Joyce

Brad Kitto

Andy Leat
Matthew Morton
Al Oliver

Lachlan Seabrook
Glyn Tamlin

Chris Wells
Cameron White
Tom Wickham

AHL SOUTHERN SUNS

Lily Brazel

Brooklyn Buchecker
Annie Busiko

Jane Claxton

Holly Evans

Emma Faint

Emily Grist

Karri McMahon
Gabi Nance

Ash Morrison
Ashleigh Roberson
Aniwaka Roberts
Carly Simms
Madeleine Smith
Miki Spano
Anastasia Tomeo
Petrea Webster
Leah Welstead
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Junior Development Report

2014 Junior Development Pathways

In 2014 Hockey SAreviewed development pathway’s for talented
junior athletes and coaches. As a part of the review, Hockey SA
has now restructured it's Development Programs to a two tiered
approach. The Hockey SA Pathway Program provides club,
regional, and state identified athletes with training opportunities
to assist in their individual development. The overall aim of the
program is to develop the talent pool of athletes in SA, whilst
developing identified state athletes into potential SASI and
international quality athletes.

In October-December 2014 Hockey SA trialled it's first block
of the newly structured Pathway Program. 150 athletes aged
12-18 participated in metropolitan programs, whilst 79 athletes
participated in regional academies.

Thank you to all coaching staff who assisted in delivering this
program, with a special thanks to Mark Dedman who assisted
Hugh Purvis (Interim Athlete & Coach Development Manager) in

his role as Program Co-ordinator.

Pathway Development Model

State
Programs
Development
Athlete
Program

Priority
Athlete
Initial Program
Athlete ID

High Performance Program

Club/Athlete
Nomination?

2014 July School Holidays Clinics

In the 2014 July School Holidays Hockey SA hosted a
‘Development Week’ at the State Hockey Centre. Each day
Hockey SA hosted a ‘Targeted Area Clinic’, covering skills
including; goalkeeping, goal scoring, tackling & defending and
a girl’s only clinic.

The Hockey SA ‘Development Week’ was a huge success with
over 131 registrations across the four days of clinics. Each clinic
lasted two weeks and had guest coaches including Melody
Cooper, Edward Chittleborough, Brad Sofia, Jack Bannister &
Harry Gills.

Thank you to all club members, coaches and officials for their

assistance in the development of Hockey across South Australia

150

Athletes in Metropolitan
program

[4°

Athletes in Regional
program

throughout 2014.

National
Program




Hotshots and U13 Boys combined Training session
On the morning of the first rest day of the tournament, the U13
boys were up bright and early, eager to get out to the State
Hockey Centre for a clinic with some of their Hotshots heroes.
Hotshots Co-coaches Melody Cooper and Mark Victory were
kind enough to give up an hour of the team’s training time for
their players to run through some skill testing drills. The Hotshots
players were under the pump with their younger adversaries
putting in every ounce of effort to try to out skill and outrun them,
much to the delight of the players and their parents alike.
Hockey Zone filmed the Under 13 Boys and Hotshots combined

session with Hockey SA's

Hugh Purvis interviewing
the athletes after skill
competitions. After

training the athletes were
priviledged to a session
with  Mark Knowles who
gave a fantastic insight
into the prepration and
motivation  needed to

reach the senior National

side. The day finished with a group photo with the Kookaburras
captain and the World Cup.

In Brisbane the Under 13 girls undertook the same session with
the Southern Suns forming a connection between seniors and
juniors and offering valuable mentorship along the way.

The pairing of the AHL and the U13 National Championships
offers a unique chance for young state players to get up close
with the state’s top senior athletes and show that with hard work
and following player pathways, they are only a few short years

away from achieving great things on the same team.

Southern Hotshots and Under 13 SA Boys with Mark Knowles and the Hockey World Cup
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Game Development Report

Coach Development

In 2014 Hockey SA Game Development staff increased the

number of HockeyEd qualified and educated coaches across the

state.

As a part of this Hockey SA offered clubs the opportunity to host

education sessions at club venues. The overall uptake of this

Coaches
Accreditated

program was outstanding, with a number of Premier League

clubs, Regional Associations and Metropolitan clubs taking up this

offer. As a result Hockey SA accredited 52 coaches in 2014, with

many more partaking in the education sessions.

Officials Development
Umpire education was also carried out across the state, with Hockey
SA hosting a Level 2 accreditation course at the Pre-Season cup

as well as various Level 1 courses at clubs, associations and

other major tournaments at the State Hockey Centre. Hockey

Juniors registered for the
first time

SA approved assessors including Roy Dedman, Gary Belder,

Colin Shearing and Bruce Murrie travelled state wide to assess

umpires. As a result Hockey SA saw a large improvement
in the number of accredited and educated umpires with 111
Officials accreditated in 2014. This included:

* 53 Community umpires

* 46 Level 1 umpires

* 7 Level 2 umpires

This was a fantastic achievement but more work is needed
to strengthen the number and depth of our umpire ranks,

something which Hockey SA will be working on in 2015.

Officials
Accreditated
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Participation

Hockey SA continued it's ‘Hook In2 Hockey’ schools program in
2014 and delivered hockey programs to over 30 schools across
South Australia. The school clinics were delivered in outer city
areas including the Barossa Valley, Yorke Peninsula, Fleurieu
Peninsula and the Adelaide Hills.

As well as delivering the ‘Hook In2 Hockey’ schools program,
Hockey SA developed a pilot program with the Active After
School Communities (AASC) program. Hockey SA worked in
conjunction with the AASC, Enfield Hockey Club and Adelaide
Hills Hockey Club to deliver the program in the Adelaide Hills and
Enfield Hockey Club catchment areas. The program consisted of

a seven week after schools program, with an additional session

held at each club. The overall program was a learning process
for all involved and exposed over 50 students to a seven week
hockey program.

Hockey SA’s recruitment programs saw over 640 juniors (aged

5-12) register for their first season of hockey at a club level.

Southern Hotshots and Under 9’s after the exhibition game for the 2014 Premier League Grand Finals
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Metropolitan Competitions Committee

Report

({

Masters, Juniors and Panel Umpiring.

2014 has been a stimulating and productive year for the Metropolitan Competition Committee,
with an expansion of the knowledge base of the group to include direct experience in

2014 has been a stimulating and productive year for the
Metropolitan Competition Committee (MCC) as we continued
our work reviewing, developing and presenting policy to the
Board for implementation by Hockey SA.

It has also been a period of expansion for the group, with
membership now consisting of Craig Sinclair (Chair), Jim
Hughes, Paul Bond and Ally Newcombe as ongoing members,
joined by Volker and Sarah Stroeher and Mark Ucineck. Helen
Stone (Board Chair), Andrew Ellis (CEO) and Penny Redmond
(Operations and Facilities Manager) also attend meetings.
The new members really help to broaden the knowledge
base of the group, with direct experience of Masters,
Juniors and Panel Umpiring.

Perhaps the most challenging aspect of the committee’s
activities this year was the culmination of a two year
process looking at options for the future of the Premier
League Competition. A final paper was presented to
the board in late 2014 which is the basis of the 2016
competition format.

A particularly exciting development this year was the
opportunity to work with incoming CEO Andrew Ellis to
develop and implement a series of member surveys, which
had a strong response from members. The information
received has helped shape the format of competitions for
the coming years.

As usual, the MCC spent the second half of the year
reviewing the competition

rules, looking to close

loopholes, solve inconsistencies and effectively ‘tidy up’ the rules
after their major overhaul in 2013.
The coming years, will be exciting times for the sport in the
metropolitan area, with the introduction of ‘PL Friday’s’, double
headers at the State Hockey Centre with some great initiatives
such as commentary and themed evenings, and the introduction
of the new Premier League Reserve in 2016.

Craig Sinclair

Chair, Metropolitan Competitions Committee
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Port Adelaide District & Burnside line up for the Premier League Women’s Grand Final

l www.hockeysa.com.au B admin@hockeysa.com.au M phone: 8349 4044



Metro Clubs

Metropolitan Club Reports

Adelaide Hockey Club
SEHCes, Adelaide Hockey Club (AHC) is one of the largest

metropolitan clubs and had a successful year in
2014. We continue to be a large family club with
AHC fielding 29 teams in 2014, with an estimated
380 - 400 members.

The club heavily relies on volunteers to support the various
events and duties that evolve during the hockey season. Due
to these volunteers, AHC offered a welcoming and friendly
atmosphere with members attending fundraising events such
as ‘Casino Royale’ and the annual quiz night. This really saw
the AHC community come together in high spirits and enjoy
themselves off the field.

The AHC would like to congratulate all teams, especially those
that made it to the finals last season and in particular our 2014
premiers:

* Metro 1 Men

*  Metro Grass Women

* Junior boys - U15A, U13A, U13B

* Junior girls - U15A.

A notable mention must go to oo our Premier League men who
played an outstanding Grand Final match, however lost out to
penalty flicks. It was also encouraging for the club to see many
juniors and seniors achieve individual success through state and
state country representation; which included players, coaches
and officials. In particular we would like to congratulate both
of our senior coaches - Premier League Men’s coach Melody
Cooper, who was given the opportunity to coach the Southern
Hotshots team during the AHL which was hosted on home soil.
And Premier League Womens coach lan Jennings who was the
performance analyst for the Southern Suns. We would also like
to congratulate and thank all of our coaches and club members
that helped encourage and support Adelaide players into state
and development squads.
With new faces on the AHC committee including myself as the
President, we are excited about the future and the season to
come and welcome new and returning players to season 2015.
Anne Collins

President , AHC

Adelaide Premier League Men’s team
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Metro Clubs

continued

o

ZX/ Port Adelaide District Hockey Club
2014 was the 80th anniversary and another

successful year for the Port Adelaide District Hockey Club
(PADHC) and was duly recognised by Hockey SA as the recipient
of the 2014 Club of the Year.
Fielding 13 senior teams, 2 masters teams and 10 junior
teams, PADHC capacity to field teams in almost every division
is extremely important to cater for players of all standards and
capability.
10 of our senior teams contested finals yielding 4 premierships in
PLW, M2M, M3M and M4M. Whilst a number of our junior teams
enjoyed the finals series, none were able to win a premiership.
We continued to put effort and resources into developing and
increasing junior participation in hockey by offering clinics during
and before the season, with one significant session filmed for
a segment on the popular children’s television program Totally
Wild.
The clinics have seen approximately a dozen children take up
hockey. If we can continue to grow along this trajectory and
retain these new players long term, the club will

continue to grow from strength to strength.

We are proud to reflect on the 20 premierships i by
that our “one” men have won and our “one”
ladies who added the 2014 season to their |

14th premiership tally and the third time they

WU

have notched up a ‘threepeat’. Our ladies “twos”
fell short at the final this year but it is important
to acknowledge that this was their seventh
consecutive finals appearance losing only two
in that time.

It is also important to acknowledge that our ¢

mens lower grade teams continue to excel in

their competitions with most teams making a finals appearance
and a number of premierships each year.

We believe that our hockey programs are some of the best in
the state and we work hard to maintain that position through
a comprehensive junior program and a sophisticated senior
program. The strength and playing skills of our players was
reflected in the recent appointment of our Premier League coach,
Mark Victory, as Co coach of the Southern Hotshots.

Our hockey programs are supported by a fantastic club facility
and member culture. Whilst this facility is aging the playing
surface is state of the art. We are working closely with the Port
Adelaide Enfield Council and the Department of Recreation and
Sport on maintaining this facility as the best club facility in the
state.

We acknowledge the support of the Honourable Dr Susan
Close MP, the Honourable Stephen Mulligan and Mayor Gary
Johanson.

Season 2015 will see the Club leveraging off its strengths
and continuing to develop junior programs to enhance both
participation and skills development. Our elite players will
continue to enjoy progressive coaching programs. Equally we

will ensure to deliver a great value proposition for our all our

Port Adelaide District Premier League Women’s team
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members in an extremely competitive environment.
Paul Anderson
President, PADHC
St. Peter’s Old Collegians’ Hockey Club
The St. Peter’'s Old Collegians’ Hockey Club

(SPOC) experienced great achievements on and off the field
during the 2014 season.

Following the introduction of female teams to the club in 2008,
the year was capitalised by the club’s first female premiership.
In an impressive win for our Metro 1 Women who went one
better than their runner-up performance last year, to take home
the 2014 premiership. While our Metro 3 Women also had a
successful season, being minor premiers, they were eliminated
in the Preliminary Final.

For the Metro 5 Women, the beginning of the 2014 season saw
many new players join the club who had never played hockey
before. These players showed strong development during the

season, which is a testament to their teammates and coach.

Their spirited approach to the game made the season highly
enjoyable for those who participated, with the team coming
together strongly only to narrowly miss out on a finals berth.
Our men’s sides in the Metro 2 and Metro 4 competitions did not
enjoy the same success as our female teams. Although never
looking like making finals, the boys never lost their determination
and remained competitive throughout the season, always
providing support and encouragement to our female teams.
Priding ourselves on being a social club, all players enjoyed
relaxing off the field and getting to know players throughout
the club. One of the year’s highlights saw players and friends
dress up in costumes beginning with the letter ‘S’. Following
the successful year on the field, all members joined in the
celebrations at the club’s annual Presentation Night.

Alexandra Newcombe

President, SPOC

St Peters Old Collegians’ Metro 1 Women'’s team
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Regional Associations Report

Barossa Valley Hockey Association

This year was an exciting one for the Barossa Valley Hockey
Association (BVHA) with the beginning of a new era . No doubt
the highlight of the year was the completion of construction of
the artificial hockey surface in March. All the relevant people
and organisations involved in its planning and construction were
thanked at the official opening in April. Courtney Ribbons was
the driving force behind the project investing a relentless amount
of time and effort for the benefit of hockey in the Barossa. The
awarding of the Hockey SA Outstanding Service to Hockey
SA Award and Life Membership of the BVHA goes just a small
way to acknowledging her service. Additions to the facility have
been possible thanks to the very generous financial support of
three anonymous donors and valuable volunteer time. This has
allowed the BVHA to construct a shelter shed and lay pavers.
There has been nothing but positive feedback on the pitch by
players, with the improvement in the standard of play obvious.
Playing under lights, playing on Friday nights and summer
hockey have been new experiences for the members. | hope it
translates to an increase in player numbers. I'm pleased to report
that there hasn’t been a single official complaint to the BVHA this

season and no need for any judiciary meetings. The committee

members have expressed their pleasure in being able to devote
their time to focussing on hockey matters. | believe this has led
to an increase in our productivity as volunteers. That isn’t to say
that we agreed on everything, but the positive atmosphere at all
meetings allowed for honest and open discussion and eventual
consensus.

This year the Association formed an umpiring committee, rather
than justappointing a coordinator. This group setthemselves goals
with timelines for achievement and also set criteria for payment
of umpires. The success of this model was even better than
expected. There were enough people willing to join the umpire
group to enable almost all games to have panel umpires. The
umpire forums were well attended. Clubs appreciated not having
to force their players to umpire, and the umpires commented
on how much better it was to umpire with someone else from
the panel. A number of umpires achieved official accreditations.
There is still work to do, but the foundations that have been laid
should ensure good outcomes. I'm pleased to report that the
BVHA received the Regional Association of the Year Award at
the annual Hockey SA Awards night. This reflects the hard work
of the volunteers on the committees, not only at Association

level but also at club level. I'd particularly like to thank the BVHA

Ty, —

Barossa Council Mayor Brian Hurn, Barossa Councillor Scotty Milne, BVHA President and Life Member Sue Stephen, retired MP Ivan Venning,

Courtney Ribbons and Life Member David Smith
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Executive Committee for their time in attending meetings and the
work they did within their portfolios this year. Your volunteer time
is much appreciated. The BVHA has adopted a new Constitution
which incorporates a new management structure moving forward.
This should open up opportunities for more people to volunteer
by allowing them to commit to just their area of interest. Hopefully
the optimism of this past season continues into the next.

Sue Stephen

President, BVHA

Tatiara Hockey Association

Tatiara Hockey Association had a very successful season 2014.
This was due to a hard working committee, the cooperation of all
the clubs and the enjoyment of a full day of hockey where we all
came together to play good competitive hockey. The competition
was played over five venues with Rookies, Juniors and Seniors
all at one venue each week. This makes for a very social and
cohesive Association.

We had 27 Rookies training each week which is a great
achievement in the Tatiara district. Our Junior competition which
is played on grass had 5 teams consisting of 77 players and
was fiercely competitive. To enhance their skill level we played

2 rounds in Edenhope to take advantage of the turf. A strong

contingent of Juniors represented us in SAPSASA, U13’s,
Zone U15’s and U18’s. Our level of success and our emerging
talent is evident in this representation. Our U15 girls were
State Champions of which three were from Tatiara. We had a
representative in the SA Schools U12 State team.
Seniors consisted of five Women’s and four Men'’s teams. It is
a struggle to maintain numbers in Seniors as our young people
tend to leave the district, go to Adelaide for school or start
Uni. We do rely heavily on Juniors to complete the teams. The
experience of the Senior players and their knowledge has been
a valuable tool for these young players and it gives our Seniors
a competition locally.
Distance is always an enemy of our district as we strive to
further the skill levels of our young hopefuls. We ran training
programmes in Bordertown on a turf tennis court and in
Edenhope in conjunction with Naracoorte Hockey Association
and we are confident this reflected in results when they competed
in Adelaide.
A programme ran after school in Keith also proved a valuable
tool in recruitment thanks to Clarry Martin and it is this sort of
programme that keeps Hockey in the forefront of sport in country
districts. It is the little details that add up to a very successful
season and Tatiara can boast that with confidence.

Janette Evans

Preisdent, THA
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Country

continued

Whyalla Hockey Asscoiation
It's been a big and highly satisfying year for the Wyalla Hockey
Association (WHA) as we continue to move forward in a positive
direction. Whyalla Hockey is in an excellent position at the
moment with the ability to take advantage of the planning put in
place over the last year by the WHA Board.

As the Whyalla Hockey and Sporting Community Club, we have
continued to grow in membership. In 2014 we have been able
to attract two new clubs to our facility and now have over 1000
members’ association with our facility.

The Board has been active in many areas this year, with the main
goal of bringing the practices of the Association up to current
standards and to increase the usage of the facility.

The board's strategic plan is reviewed to align the association
resources and deliver a sustainable organisation under the
destination of “By 2016 we will be the Premier Hockey, Sporting
& Community Organisation in country SA”. The Strategic plan is
focussed on delivering strategic initiatives covering all aspects of
our organisation, encompassing Finance, Hockey, Grounds and
Sporting Facilities, Community Facilities, Growth and Capability.
In recent years the WHA has also experienced an increase in
the number of people playing hockey. The total Hockey Playing
membership has risen by 22% over the
past 3 years. The two main reasons for
the growth of hockey in Whyalla has been
our turf replacement project which was
achieved with the support of the Office for
Recreation and Sport Grant in 2012/13
and the partnership we now have with
four major businesses, helping to bring
activity and sport to children in our region.
At a glance the WHA has won the
following competitions: U13 Boys State
championships; Div 1 Boys School
team (SAPSASA); U13 Boys Regional

Championships and U15 Girls Regional Championships, WHA
can boast 14 SA State Representatives in 2014.
Our Summer Bowls and Hockey competitions have continued
to grow over the past two years. Our successful sponsorship
packages has seen our total number of sponsors grow to over
45 national, state and local business. We were a finalist in this
year’s South Australian regional awards.
In 2015 we plan to submit a grant in the next round of the state
government Recreation and Sport Facilities Program to build
a new club room and installation of 2nd pitch at the Whyalla
Hockey & Sporting Community Club facility.
This year the Board committed funds in its budget to some much
needed projects, they being, electronic scoreboard, turf lighting
upgrade, Jamie Dwyer visit & POS system which will be of a
great benefit to the facilities.
In closing | would like to extend a very big thank you to our
sub committees and volunteers your commitment to WHA is
fantastic. Without you WHA would not have been able to achieve
the results it has over the past 12 months.
Tony Appleyard
President, WHA

Whyalla Hockey Association new artificial pitch
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Yorke Peninsula Hockey Association Hook In2 Hockey Clinic

Yorke Peninsula Hockey Association

Yet another successful season has concluded for the YPHA. This
season has been my first as President and | would like to say a
huge thank you to Leanne Edwards for all her work and guidance
as Secretary. This is a huge job but one that can be managed
well, as Leanne has proven.

| would also like to say a big thank you to the other Members of
the Executive Committee for carrying out their roles very capably.
We had a few issues to deal with throughout the season but |
believe we handled them consistently and fairly.

Thank you must also be said to our Club delegates who came to
our regular Delegates Meetings throughout the season. Without
the input of our Delegates, the Association would fail to exist.
Also to our Junior Committee, thankyou. The Juniors had a
great season with several carnival teams competing at various
competitions and all having great fun.

Congratulations and thank you to those Clubs involved in hosting

finals this season, Arthurton, Kadina, and Maitland. These were

all well run days and special thanks to Kadina for hosting a great
Vote Count as well.
Congratulations to the Premiership teams this year:
* Moonta Senior Colts
* Kadina Women
* Lions Men
Also special congratulations to lan Koch on becoming our
Associations newest Life Member on Grand Final day, a very well
deserved accolade.
Congratulations also to those within our Association who have
been selected into representative teams at South Australian
state level. Yorke Peninsula continues to have a proud history
of producing many talented ‘State Level players and we look
forward to this continuing in the future.

Ben Rowntree

YPHA President
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"Masters

Masters Mens & Womens Reports

Mens Masters Touring Team Committee

The 2014 Mens Masters Touring Team Committee (MMTTC)
met monthly. Neil(Stan) Matthews continued as Chairperson,
Ric Roberts was the Delegate to AMHC until the Annual
General Meeting held at the Championships in Perth in
October. Peter Schembri has taken over this role and we
thank Ric for his many hours given to this position over many
years. We also thank Jan Ellis and Brian Roberts and those
helpers who support the fundraising to assist the players who
represent their State teams are grateful to Jan’s expertise with

ensuring uniforms and numbers are correct each year.

65+ SA Masters Men’s team in Perth

The results from the 2014 Perth Championships saw both Div
1 Over 50 team and Div 1 Over 55s finish 4th. SA combined
with some Tasmanian players to form TASA team for Over
55’s. Both the Over 60 team and the Over 65 team finished
7th but as usual this is not indicative of the teams being
competitive as some games were lost by only one goal. Most
teams had some guest players who were very pleased with
their participation and have indicated that they would be happy
to support SA in the future as they enjoyed being part of the
team and the social aspects. The Trans Tasman Tournament
will be held in Melbourne in May 2015.

Neil Matthews

Chairperson, MMTTC

Phil Shaw, 50+ SA Masters Men’s team in Perth
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Vets Club of SA

The Vets Club continued with their promotional trips, this time
to Whyalla in March, with the aim to encourage more master
players to trial for state teams.

In May, Annie Davies was part of the Australian 45s team which
travelled to Fiji for a development and promotional tour. While
Jenny Kiel was in the Australian 55s team as co captain and Kris
Weir as massage therapist, which toured England for a series of
games against England, Wales and Scotland.

Hockey SA disbanded the Women’s Masters Committee and
undertook all aspects of state team selection and administration.
Three teams - 45+, 50+ and 55+, competed in the Australian

Championships in Darwin in July. At these championships Jenny

Kiel (55+), Lynne Trustum (55+), Karen McGregor (shadow 55+),
Kris Weir (massage therapist) and Janet O’'Shea (shadow 50+)
were selected to compete in the Trans Tasman Tournament to be
held in Melbourne, May 2015.
For the first time in 30 years the Annual Masters Carnival was
held at the State Hockey Centre, which meant all games were
on turf. Nine teams from around the state participated with North
East Hockey Club winning for the first time.

Janet O’Shea

President, Vets Club of SA

Jen Kiel, 55+ SA Women’s Masters team competing in Darwin

www.hockeysa.com.au B admin@hockeysa.com.au M phone: 8349 4044



2014 Events

Hosted by Hockey SA

Foxtel All-Stars Tim Cahill Academy

The Foxtel All-Stars Tim Cahill Academy was held in Adelaide in
December in 2013 at the State Hockey Centre.

Lead by Socceroo Tim Cahill and Everton FC Academy coach
Robbie Anderson, the two day event gave young players the
opportunity of a life time as they were trained by some of the best
soccer players and coaches, while having fun and follow their
football ambitions at the same time.

100 children between the ages of 6 and 11 were chosen from a
contest to come laong and participate in various training drills
and games.

Along with Cahill and Anderson, a team of hand-picked coaches
lead participants over the two days.

Cahill who currently plays in the Major League Soccer competition
in the USA for the New York Red Bulls is an advocate for grass
root sports.

Tim Cahill was impressed with the layout of the State Hockey

Centre and was presented witha Hockey SA shirt.

Tim Cahill teaching youngsters at the Foxtel All-Stars Academy

Just Hockey Premier League Pre-season Cup

The 2014 Just Hockey Premier League Pre-season Cup held at
the State Hockey Centre over the weekend was a great success
with clubs showing tremendous spirit and support.

The opportunity to have all nine Premier League clubs play at the
State Hockey Centre on one day was an historic first, with the
crowd treated to a new concept in the games rules. The result
was fast and exciting matches from the onslaught as each team
fought to get their points on the score board first.

Thank you to our major sponsor Just Hockey and to all players
who supported our umpires as they undertook the Level 2
HockeyEd Accreditation Course and were assessed during
matches. It was great to see many new umpiring faces supported
and mentored by our senior umpires who providing valuable
coaching and feedback.

Congratulations to Burnside Women and Seacliff Men on winning

their respective competitions.

2014 Under 16 Boys and Girls Hockey Championships
Hockey SA hosted the National Secondary School Hockey
Championships in August which was conducted over six days
across both pitches.

Western Australia claimed the Boys title while Queensland took
home the Girls crown.

Three South Australian athletes were slected in the Australian

U16 School Sport teams - Lachlan Busiko, Cooper Powardy and

Mimi Blanks.

www.hockeysa.com.au B admin@hockeysa.com.au M phone: 8349 4044




AHL Men

& Under 13 Boys National Championships

The Men’s AHL and U13 Boys Championship were held in
Adelaide at the State Hockey Centre from Saturday 4 to Saturday
11 October 2014. The scale of the tournament involved hosting
8 AHL Men’s teams and 12 U13 Boy’s teams. Matches ran on
Pitch 1 all day and in to the evening, and on Pitch 2 all day on
six of eight days with two “rest” days.

This was the first time since hosting rounds in 2005 that SA has
hosted the AHL men, and we were fortunate to have 25 of the
30 current Kookaburras here, including 24 of these who played
in the Championships.

In addition to the players, Hockey SA arranged foir the Men’s
Hockey World Cup to be on display during the Championships

for spectators to get up close and have a #worldcupselfie.

Kookaburras coach
Graham Reid joining in
on the action with Hockey

SA’s Hugh Purvis.

One of our challenges
in preparing for the
Championships
was with getting the

State Hockey Centre

infrastructure up to spec for the event. A number of mini-projects
were completed around the site including replacing & increasing
the height of goal nets, installing shelters at Pitch 2, repairing
the speaker system, wireless internet to both tech bench areas
and increasing the number of chairs to the upstairs function
area. All of these additions will help to provide further benefits to
our players and Members with future championships and metro
comp games on an ongoing basis.

In addition, we put temporary overlay infrastructure in to place
to provide the facilities needed for the Championships. This

included additional toilets & showers, changerooms, scaffolding

for the video tower, the Vale Ale tent and signage on loan from
Events SA.

Over 6,000 people attended the championships while Hockey
SA contracted Hockey Zone to live stream all of the AHL men’s
games. The matches that were streamed over the web received
around 100,000 views.

In addition, we received good media coverage locally with three

articles in the Sunday Mail/Advertiser and Hugh Purvis had five

live interviews on 5AA and ABC Grandstand.
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2014 Hockey SA Awards
Outstanding Service to Hockey
Volunteer of the Year

Regional Association of the Year
Club of the Year

Japan Cup

Female Rising Star of the Year
Male Rising Star of the Year
Coach of the Year

Evelyn Tazewell Outstanding Umpire Service to Women’s Hockey
Reg Moyse Outstanding Umpire Service to Men’s Hockey

Margaret Baker Most Promising Umpire of the Year

Henry Brown Service to Umpires

Hockey SA State Team of the Year

Amadio Wines Men's Best & Fairest

Amadio Wines Women's Best & Fairest
Premier League Men’s Highest Goal Scorer
Premier League Men’s Highest Goal Scorer
Premier League Women'’s Highest Goal Scorer
Metro 1 Women's Highest Goal Scorer

Metro 1 Men's Highest Goal Scorer

Margaret McKenzie Metro Coach of the Year

Gerry Phillips Metro Coach of the Year

Premier League Men’s Team of the Year

Premier League Women'’s Team of the Year

Winners

Courtney Ribbons

Roy Dedman

Barossa Valley Hockey Association
Port Adelaide Hockey Club
North East Hockey Club
Gabi Nance

Dalton Casey

Melody Cooper

Arnie Hissey

Gary Belder

Jordan Glover

Bruce Murrie

Under 21Women

Matthew Claxton

Kendra Selvanderan
Cameron Joyce

John Gibson

Katie Pisani

Crystal Beckman

William Tregenza

Ashley Thompson & Holly Evans
Mark Dell'Oro

Ed Chittleborough
Cameron Joyce
Glynn Tamlin
Lachlan Seabrook
Andy Leat
Matthew Claxton
Scott Germain
Jake Stacey

Al Oliver
Cameron White

John Gibson

De-Anne Gilbert
Carly Simms
Lucy Talbot
Anna Busiko
Emily Grist
Holly Evans
Jess Cibich
Gabi Nance
Coutney Rudd

Katie Pisani

Club
BVHA

SHC
NEHC
AHC

BHC
NEHC
PADHC
WHC
AUHC
PADHC
AHC
NEHC
SHC

AHC
PADHC
SHC
SHC
BHC
BHC
PADHC
AHC
SHC
GRHC
WHC

WHC
PADHC
BHC
SHC
BHC
NEHC
PADHC
SHC
PADHC
AUHC

41



"Life Member

2014 Inductee Tony Appleyard

Building many friendships throughout his thirty years as a player
and coach for the region, Tony is also the current Junior Zone
Coordinator for Country West (since 2009) and was a junior
South Australian state selector from 2005 — 2013. He has
assisted many others, particularly juniors and was humbled to
receive such an honour as a Hockey SA Life Membership. Tony
simply loves doing what he can for the sport and was gratified to
get recognition from his peers. In receiving his Hockey SA Life
Membership Tony thanked the support of his wife, three children

and all the volunteers who also give their time freely to the sport.

Well done Tony. The sport is richer for your involvement.

Tony Appleyard, President of the Whyalla Hockey Association
(WHA), received Life Membership from Hockey SA in 2014 in
recognition of his long and distinguished service to hockey as
a coach, state selector and catalyst for hockey development in
regional Whyalla.

Tony first started playing hockey at 11 years of age for Nicholson
Avenue Primary School under the guidance of the late Peter
Cibich; a man who Tony learnt much of his current drive and
dedication to coaching from. Along with his father who was the
Treasurer of the Whyalla Men’s Association, Tony attributes his
former coach and WHA President Peter Cibich as a key mentor
who encouraged the principle that coaching juniors should be the
most important concern for a club to achieve success.

In 2012 the WHA, under the direction of Tony, was successful
in receiving a grant for a facilities upgrade. Tony managed the
turf resurfacing project during the summer of 2012/2013. He is
currently liaising with others sports clubs to utilise the hockey

complex to share the facilities. So far he has succeeded in

bringing thirteen community clubs into the complex during the

Hockey SA Chair Helen Stone with Tony Appleyard

past year. He is now writing a grant proposal to upgrade the
clubrooms and facilitate the growing number of clubs which will

call the complex home.
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+ .
In Memoriam

Life Member Bruce Bowley OAM

Bruce Bowley's contribution to both men’s and women’s hockey
in South Australia was immeasurable. He was the co-founder, a
senior player and coach of Burnside Hockey Club; an outstanding
state representative for SA for six years; and also a Sheffield
Shield state cricketer. He even met Sir Donald Bradman at the
age of eight.

Bruce was the former President of the South Australian Hockey
Association following Gerry Phillips and a Life Member and
Patron of Hockey SA.

We offer our thanks for his great involvement with our sport and
send our condolences to his wife Betty, who is also a Life Member
of Hockey SA and former President of the South Australian
Women’s Hockey Association; and children Bev Shearer and lan
Bowley.

Our thoughts are with his extended family at Burnside Hockey

Club also, he will be dearly missed in the South Australian hockey

community.

Bruce Bowley OAM (1922 -2014)
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+Board

Hockey SA Board of Directors

Helen Stone B.Pharm, B.Sc.

Joined the Board 2008; Chair since 2012.

Skills and experience: Clinical Placement Facilitator, School of Pharmacy & Medical Sciences, University
of South Australia.

Other directorships and offices (current and recent):

* Hockey SA Women'’s Masters Committee

» Pharmaceutical Society of Australia - SA Branch Committee

» University of South Australia Sport Advisory Group

Member of Forestville Hockey Club; SA Women'’s Masters Representative.

Gerry Cawson LLB, GAICD

Joined the Board 2011; Deputy Chair since 2012.

Skills and experience: Over 30 years involvement in playing, coaching, umpiring and administering
hockey in England, Hong Kong and Australia. Former Partner of Minter Ellison Lawyers in SA. Currently
works for Kain C+C Lawyers and is regarded a leading corporate and commercial lawyers in SA.

Other directorships and offices (current and recent):

« Director, Guide Dogs SA/NT

* Member, Tomorrow’s Directors Committee - Australian Institute of Company Directors SA/NT

Member of Adelaide Hills Hockey Club.

Sarah McEachern B.Comm.(Acctg), Member - Institute of Chartered Accountants, Member - Taxation Institute of Australia

Joined the Board 2011.

Skills and experience: Involved in hockey as a player for 17 years and 10 years in an administration
capacity. Manager in Business Consulting Services at Edwards Marshall Chartered Accountants.

Other directorships and offices (current and recent):

» Forestville Hockey Club Treasurer

Member of Forestville Hockey Club.

Andrew Ellis B.E.(Mech), MProjMgmt, MBA, MAICD
| Joined the Board 2012. Board member to July 2014.

Skills and experience: Substantial executive leadership experience across the engineering construction
industry in Australia, the US and the Middle East. Strengths in change management, governance,
international business, marketing, risk management, safety and strategic planning.

Other directorships and offices (current and recent):

* Vice Chair, Baptist World Aid Australia

» Director, KBR Holdings and associated companies
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Juliet Haslam OAM B.Comm.

Joined the Board 2013.

Skills and experience: Iconic South Australian sporting personality with remarkable international hockey
success, community awareness and business acumen. Awarded the Order of Australia Medal in 1997
along with titles such as the ‘Best of the Best’ and ‘South Australia’s Best Ever Sports Star Award’. Integral
member of the dominant Hockeyroos that reigned supreme from 1993 to the Sydney 2000 Olympics and
was a team member of the Hockeyroos — crowned Australian Women’s Team of the Century in 2013.

An inductee of the SA Sporting Hall of Fame, Juliet represented South Australia as a high performance

hockey athlete from a young age and was a SASI athlete at age 17. Business Development Manager with
the Longridge Group and a former State Business and Marketing Manager for Coca-Cola, Juliet has a wealth of sporting contacts.
Other directorships and offices (current and recent):
* Ambassador for Youth Opportunities, the Premiers Reading Challenge, Port Adelaide Football Club and the Roger Rasheed
Sporting Foundation; as well as serving as Trustee with the Robert Gerard Athlete Development Fund.

» Previously a Board member of the Sport and Recreational Council of South Australia and the South Australian Sports Institute.

John Haynes Masters, Educational Leadership and Management, Grad Cert, Science Education

Joined the Board 2012.

Skills and experience: Involved in hockey in SA as a player, administrator and coach for 40 years. Spent
his entire hockey playing career with Burnside Hockey Club and represented South Australia at all levels
from Under 12 to Seniors. Strong involvement with junior development and coached junior boys and girls
teams for 27 years. Coached Seacliff Hockey Club’s Premier League Men’s Team from 1996 — 2000
and involved with the Hotshots as selector, assistant coach and manager. Coached Port Adelaide Metro

1 Men’s Team to a Grand Final victory in 2012. Qualified as a teacher, John has worked at St. Peter’s

College, Cranleigh School in Surrey UK, and is currently Head of Pastoral Care at Trinity College.

Member of Port Adelaide Hockey Club.

Nicole Nott B.AppSc.(OT), Certificate, Applied Ergonomics, Ergonomics

Joined the Board 2013.

Skills and experience: Owner and Managing Director of Sitemed Pty Ltd, a company that provides
outsourced medical and emergency response services to mining and natural resources projects,
construction, rail, manufacturing and private events. Recognised for her innovation, negotiation and
business acumen, with Sitemed earning a prestigious National Telstra Business Award in 2012. Nicole
is a Fellow of the Governors Leadership Foundation and the 2013 recipient of a Behind Closed Doors

scholarship for entrepreneurship. Nicole has played hockey for nearly 30 years.

Other directorships and offices (current and recent):

* Previous board member of Paramedics Australasia

» National Councillor and Chair of the Occupational Health Special Interest Group (SA) - Australian Association of Occupational
Therapists

» Advisory committees with WorkCover Corporation, the Motor Accident Commission and the Occupational Therapists Registration
Board
Member of Port Adelaide Hockey Club.

www.hockeysa.com.au B admin@hockeysa.com.au M phone: 8349 4044



+Bc>ard Committees

Hockey SA

Hockey SA Board members get involved with committees, which
report directly to the Board and support the Board in discharging
it's governance duties through monitoring and reviewing key
strategic initiatives and organisational policies and proposing

recommendations to the Board.

The Risk & Special Projects Committee is chaired by Nicole
Nott (Andrew Ellis to July 2014) and is responsible for identifying
major organisational risks and putting in place policies and
mitigating systems to manage risk. The Special Projects part of
this role has included projects such as construction of the Second

Pitch and Lighting Upgrade at the State Hockey Centre.

Borad Meeti
Board Member orad Meefing
Atterndance

Projects

Helen Stone (Chair) 12/12
Gerry Cawson 7112 4/4
Sarah Mc Eachern 11/12
John Haynes 11/12
Juliet Haslam OAM 1112
Nicole Nott 1112 2/2

Andrew Ellis 717 4/4

Risk & Special

The Human Resources & Governance Committee is chaired
by John Haynes and is responsible for reviewing the CEQO’s
performance; determining remuneration; identifying and inducting
potential new Board members, and providing advice to the Board

on its policies and other key governance documents.

The Metropolitan Competition Committee is chaired Craig
Sinclair and is responsible for overseeing the development and
monitoring of all policy, rules and procedures for the operation of

the various metropolitan Adelaide Hockey Competitions.

The Finance Committee is chaired by Sarah Mc Eachern and
is responsible for monitoring financial reporting, budgeting,
financial risk management and ensuring a system of internal

control is in place.

Human Metropolitan
Resources & Competitions Finance
Governance Committee
2/2 3/3
9/9
2/2
2/2
6/6




+ .
Finance

Hockey SA

South Australian Hockey Association Incorporated
ABMN 35 860 812 384

Annual Report - 31 October 2014
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South Australian Hockey Asscciation Incorporated
Officers’ report
3 October 2014

The officers prasent theair report, together with the financial statements, on the incorporated association for the year ended
¥ October 2014,

Officers
The following persons were officers of the incorporated asscckation duning the whobe of the finanaial vear and up to the
date of this report, unless otherwise stated

Helen Stons

Gerry Cawsan

Sarah McEachem

John Haynes

Micole Mot

Juliel Haslam OAM

Ardrew Ellis (ressgned on 4 July 2014£)

Objectives
The Objectives of the Association are 1o

(@] paricipate as a member of Hockey Ausiralia so hockey can be conducted, encouraged, promated, advanced and
admnistered in South Australia;

{b) conduct, encourage, pramote, advance and administer hookey hroughout South Australa,

(e} ersure the maintenance and enhancement of the Association, Hockey Australia, the Members and hockey, its
standards, qually and repulation for the berefit of the Members and hockey,

{d) &t all times promate muiual trust and confidence befween the Associstion, Hockey Australiz and the Members in pursuit
of these Chjectives,

1e] et all times act on behalf of, and in the interest of, the Members and hockey in Souwth Australia;

ifl promote the economic and community service success, strength and stabifity of the Association, the Members and
hockey in South Australia,

iq) affiliate and otherwise liaise with HAL and adapt its rule and policy framewark to further these Objectives and hockey,
ih) Lse and protect the Intellectusl Property;

(i} appdy the property and capacity of the Associabon iowards the fulfilment and achievement of these Obyjeclives;

(i} strive for Government, commercial and pullic recognition of the Assceciation as the controlling body for hockey In South
Australia;

(k) abide by, promulgate, erfarce and secune uniformidy in the appboation of, the rules of hookey as may be determined
from time to time by Hockey Australia or FIH and #s may be necessary for the management and control of hockey and
related activities in South Australia,

(I} advance the speratiors and activilies of the Association throughout South Australia;

(i further develop hockey into an organised institution and with these Ofbjectives in view, to foster, regulate, organise and
marage esaminations, competions, dsplays and other activities and to ssue badges, medallions and cedificatas and
award trophies to successiul Members,

{n) review andfor determine any matters relating to hockey which may anse, or be referred to i, by any Member;

(o) recogrese anmy peraly imposed by any Member,

ip) act as arbiter (as required) on all matters pertaining to fhe conduct of hockey in South Australia, including disciplinary
imatters,

iq) pursue such commercial arrangements, including sponsarship and marketing opportunities as are appropriate to further
the interests of hookey B South Astralia;

iry adopt and mplement such policies as may be developed by Hockey Australia, including (35 relevant and applicable)
member protection, ant-doping | healh and salely, junior sport, nfectious diseases and such other matters as may arise
a2 isgues to be addressed in hockey;

{8) rapresent the interests of its Membears and of hockey generally in any appropriate forum in South Australia;

it have regard to the public interest in its operations;

fu] do all that is reasonably necessary 0 enable these Chjectives 1o be achieved and enable Members Lo receive the
bernefits which these Chijectves are intended to achieve;

v} promote the health and satety of Members and all other participants in hockey In South Australia;

iw) seek and obiain improved faciities for the enjoyment of hockey in Souwth Australia; and

{x} undertake ard of do all such things or activibes which are recessary, incdental ar eonduchve to the advancement of
these Objectives
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Officars’ raport
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Principal activilies
Diufing (he Trarcial year (he Assacalion conlinsed o be Tha contraling Bedy for hpcasy n South Australia,

Oy babadt ol the oicers

Helan Sxona
Chairparson

4 March 2018
Adulaide, Saulh vusinalis
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South Australian Hockey Association Incorporated
Contents
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Contents.

Staternent of prafit or loss and other comprenensive income

Statermnent of fnandcial position

Statement of changes in eguity

Staterment of cash flows.

Motes to the fnancial statemerts

Officers’ declaration

Independent auditor's report to the members of Scuth Australian Hockey Associatan Incorporated
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General information

The financial slatements cover South Australian Hockey Association Incofporaled as an individual ertity. The financial
statements are presented in Australian dolars, which is South Austrakan Hockey Assocaation Inconporated's functional and
presantation cuffency.

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 4 March 2015 The officers have the power fo amend and reissue
the financial statements.




South Australian Hockey Association Incorporated
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 October 2014

Revenue

Expenses

Association kevies - Hookey Australsa
Avdit fees

Bank fees

Bad debis

DCepreciation and amarisation expanse
Executive board expenses
Grant project experses

Legal fees

Ofice equipment maintenance
CHfice equipment rental
Personnel costs

Flaying expenses

Transachon costs

Fostage

Printirg & staticnery
Professional fees

Framotions & markeating

Steff amenties

Subscriptions

Sundry expenses
Telecommunications

Travel

Bar and catering operations
Etadium cperations

Surplus before income tax expensa

[Lgfete g TR R P Tt

Surplus after income tax expense for the year attributable to the members of

South Australian Hockey Assoclation Incorporated

Oiher comprehensive insame for the vear, net of tax

Mote 2014 2013
§ 5
3 1,977,082 1,731,758
156, 958) (52,913)
{9,565 {8, 750)
{3,113) (2,773
5,800 (14, 900)
(36 829) [30,474)
{4.573) {1, 700)
{5,720) {5, 000)
(4.398) {1, 424)
(13,156) {7,Ca7)
(5.081) (7, 474)
{496,654) {442 291)
(648 358) (TE1, 321
{7.658) g
(872 (2,658
{4,650 {2,507
{7.759) (10, 534)
(23,952) (25, 504)
. {1,108)
{1,121) {1,587)
{1.083) (7, 484)
{7,438) [13,645)
{5,850) (4,9680)
{151,4639) {103, B61)
(33 504) {160, 8495
52 477 58,370
12 52 477 58,370

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the members of South

Australian Hockey Association Incorporated

22477

28,370

—_—-—

The above sfalement of profit or loss and offier comprebensive ncame showd be raad n comuncion witf; the

aacumpaqﬂng nofes
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South Australian Hockey Association Incorperated
Statement of financial position
As at 31 October 2014

MNote 2014 2013
£ %

Assets
Current assets
Cash ard cash equivakents 4 361,254 454117
Trade and oiher receivables a 238,415 334,045
Irveritones G 26,323 14,253
Oihear ¥ 3263 180,232
Tatal currant assets 630,205 382,388
Men-current assets
Praperty. plant and equipmert 2] 184 165 171,881
Total non-current assets 184 166 171,881
Total assets B14 461 1,155 264
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade ard olher payables ] 136 456 78,832
Employes bensfits 10 0.7&1 18,905
Othar 11 134 522 5TE TAT
Tatal currernt lishiltes. 201 039 B74 324
Total liabilities 281,033 B74 524
Met assets EBGIHEE 480 D45
Equity
Fiasta inee suUrpluses 12 533,422 480,845
Total equity 533|422 450 945

Theabovesfaﬁmentafﬂwwmbbnmubfmﬁdm caryunction with the accompanying notes




South Australian Hockey Association Incorporated
Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 October 2014

Retained Total
profits equity
s 5
Balance at 1 Movemoer 2012 41 575 411,575
Surplus after income tax expense for the year 59,370 57,5629
Crher comprenensive incame for the year, net of tax : '
Total comprehensive income for the year 898,370 a7, 629
Balance at 31 Cetober 2013 43:::'945 478,204
Retained Total
Profits equity
- 5
Balance at 1 Mowemer 2013 4809455 479,204
Surplus after income tax expense for the vear 82477 82474
CHher comprehensive incame Tor the year, net af tax - -
Tatal comprehensive income for the year 22477 22474
Balance at 31 Cctober 2014 333 420 331,678

el E——r—
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South Australian Hockey Association Incorporated
Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 October 2014

Mot 2014 2012
§ §

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash receipts in the course of operations inclusive of GST) 2134 402 1,470,280
Government capital project grants and interest received (inchusive of GST) - 2,820,013
Cash payments inthe course of operations (inclusnve of GST) (1,853,809) (1,741,559)
Government capital project grants cash payments {inclusive of GST) (3344007 [3,381,793)
Inerest recaved 10,168 5,362
et cash used in operating activities (42.630] (828 897)
Cash flows from investing activities
Fayments for property, plant and equiprment 5 (45 184)
Het cash used in irvesting activities (45,184)
Cash fMews from financing activities
Mot sash from financing activities
et decrease in cash and cash equivalents (232,823) (526 897
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial vear 454 117 1,280,814
Cash and cash equivakents at the end of the financial year 4 3ﬁ1|254 454 117

mmwmrwammmmgmfnmmmmmmpmﬂngm




South Australian Hockey Association Incorporated
Notes to the financial statements
31 October 2014

Note 1. Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the pregaration of the financial statements are set oul below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated

Hew, revised or amending Accounting Standards and Interpretations adopted
Any new, revised ar amending Accounting Standards or Interpretations that are not el mandatory have not been early

adlopted

Ay significant impact an the accourting palices of the Incorporated ssseciation from the adapton of these Accounting
Slandards and Inlerpretations are disclosed below. The adopbon of thess Accounting Standards and Irmerpretations did not
heve any sigrificant impact on the financal performance or pasition of the incorporated association

Financial depandancy

The Association corlinues to rely on grant funding from the Ofice for Recreation and Sport to assist with its core business
activities. Should the Association no longer be entitied to receive grant funding from the Office for Recreation and Sport,
there will be uncertainty as to whether the Association will be able fo continue as a going concearmn, The financial statements
must be read in the context of this dependency.

Basls of preparation
These gereral purpose financial satemenls have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards -
Reduzed Disclosurs Reguirements and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASE'),
South Austrakan legislation the Associations Incorparation Act 1985 and associated regulations, as appropriate for nok-for-
prodit oriented entities

MHistarical cast comention

The financial staternants have been prepared under the historical cost comvertion, excapt for, whare applicable, the
revaluation of avallable-for-sale financial assets, financial assets and liabdities at fair value threugh profit or loss,
irvesiment properties, cerfain classes of propery, plart and equipment and derivative financial instruments.

Crfical accounfing estimates

The preparatcn of the financial satements requires the uee of certain cnical accounting esbmates. i also reguires
maragement to exerciss its judgement in the pracess of applying the incorporated associatior's accounting policies, The
areas mvolving a hegher degres of judgement ar complexily, of areas whese assumptions and estimates ane significant to
the financial statements, are disclosad in note 2

Revenue recognition
Revenue s recognised when it & prebable thet the economic benefit will flow to the incorporated sssociation and the
revenuea can be reliably measured. Revenue is measurad at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,

Granfs
Gramts are recognised at their fair value where there |s reasonable assurance that the grant will e received and all
affached conditions will be complied with

Iriferast

Irferest revenoe is recognised as interest acerues using the effective interest methad. This s a methed of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant penod wsing the effective interest
rata, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expecied life of the financial asset
to the net cammying amount of the financial asset

Oither revenue
Other revenue is recognisad when it is received or when the right to receive payment i established.

Sfadium lighting upgrade and second hocksy pilch developrment projects

During the 2013 and 2014 financial years, the Associabion completed projects o upgrade the stadium lighting and
instaliation of & second hockey pilch a8t the Pines Hookey Stadium Both projects were Tully funded by the Office for
Recreation and Sport and the improvements made remain the propery of the State Gavernment, Accordingly, na revenue,
expenses, assels or liabdities relating to both projects have been recorded in the financial statements of the Association

www.hockeysa.com.au B admin@hockeysa.com.au M phone: 8349 4044



South Australian Hockey Association Incorporated
Notes to the financial statements
31 October 2014

Note 1. Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the pregaration of the fingncial statements are set oul below. These policies
have been consistently appiied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated

Hew, revised or amending Accounting Standards and Interpretations adopted
Any new, revised ar amending Accounting Standards or Interpretations that are not yet mandatory have not been early

adopted

Ay significant impact an the accourting palices of the Incorporated ssseciation from the adopton of these Accounting
Slandards and Interpretations are disclosed below. The adopbon of thess Accounting Standards and IrMerpretations did not
heve any sigrificant impact on the financial performance or pasition of the incorporated association

Financial depandancy

The Associalion corlinues o rely on grant funding from the Ofice for Recreation and Sport to assist with its core business
activities. Should the Association no longer be entitied to receive grant funding from the Office for Recreation and Sport,
there will be uncertainty as to whether the Association will be able fo continue as a going concearmn, The financial statements
must be read in the context of this cependency.

Bazis of preparation
These gereral purpose financial satemenls have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards -
Reduzed Disclosurs Reguirements and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASE'),
South Austrakan legislation the Associations Incorparation Act 1985 and associated regulations, as appropriate for notk-for-
prodit oriented entities

MHistarical cast comention

The financial staternants have been prepared under the historical cost comvertion, excapt for, whare applicable, the
revaluation of avallable-for-sale financial assets, financial assets and liabdities at fair value threugh profit or loss,
irvesiment properties, cerfain classes of propery, plart and equipment and derivative financial instruments.

Crfical accounfing estimates

The preparatcn of the financial eatements requires the uee of certain cnical accounting esbmates. i also reguires
management to exerciss its judgement in the pracess of applying the incorporated associatior's accounting policies, The
areas mvolving a begher degres af judgement ar complexily, of areas where assumptions and estimates ane significant to
the financial statements, are disclosad in note 2

Revenue recognition
Revenue Is recognised when it & prebable thet the economic benefit will flow to the incorporated sssociation and the
revenuea can be reliably measured. Revenue is measurad at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,

Granfs
Granmts are recognised at their fair value where there |s reasonable assurance that the grant will e received and all
affached conditions will be complied with

Iriferast

Irferest revenue is recognised as interest aceroes using the effective interest methad. This s a methed of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant penod wsing the effective nterest
rata, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expecied life of the financial asset
to the net carmying amount of the financial asset

Oither revenue
Other revenue is recognisad when it is received or when the right to receive payment i established.

Sfadium lighting upgrade and second hocksy pilch developrment projects

During the 2013 and 2014 financial years, the Associabon completed projects o upgrade the stadium lighting and
instaliation of & second hockey pilch at the Pines Hookey Stadium Both projects were Tully funded by the Office for
Recreation and Sport and the improvements made remain the property of the State Government, Accordingly, no revenue,
expenses, assels or liabdites relating to both projects have been recorded in the financial statements of the Association




South Australian Hockey Association incor porated
Hatet ta the financial siatemants
H Ochober 2014

Hote 1, Significant accounting policies {candimied)

Recoverabla amaund B the higher of an assels fair valug less cosls of dspnsal and walle-In-usa. The vakie-n-uss 6 Hha
present value af the eshmeted fuiune cash fiows rebring o the assst vsng a predar dscount Rés specific 1o e asset or
izved-emeraling il S winich e aese] edorgs Assets el do ol iave indegpancien] caal Bows ane qrouped Dogetier o
fomn a eash-ganerating Lt

Tracle and oflser

Thesza amounts reprasant liabiihes for Qoods and serioas provided o ha inconporabed associadian prgr 1o fha and of tha
fimancel year and which are unpaid. Due o ther short-Sem abuee they are measued a2t amorsed cost 2rd are nol
diourted, The amounts e ursecired @ are usualy paad within 30 deres of fecogrilicn

Employee benefits

Shorblmmm empkicyes Danalis

Linbiliies. far wapes and =abwies, ncuding nan-monet=y  bersfite, anmual l=ave amd long sevice ke specied v be
satiad within 12 mentre: of the rapering date ana recagrissd in curmen Rabiltas in reapest of amployees’ BARACSR LD (D
1he reporing debe and are messured al the amounts expecked o be paid-whan the labilties ane s=ttied

Fair valus maasuraimsant

‘When an assel of liabilty, isancial or fonfitancal, is measuned & fair walue faf recognifion of dsclosurns pulposss, tha
13l walue | bacsad on fhe prics thal would Be receiusd b sl an assat or paid 10 ransfer a llakdity in an ardary transaction
bebtesen market parficipanis al e messuemant dale; and assumes that the tmnsscacn wall fake place acher: 0 e
prinzipal reared, of inthe abeencs ol 8 principsl marked, i the mosl advaniagecs market

Fair value is measured wsing the assumpions thet market participans would use when pricing the asset or ity
-E'F:‘l.ll'l"!"ﬂ ey gl in tresr eeonom: D=l inleres], For rorfinerisl gesssls, We far valss messiremend B Dl an ilg
highast and best ke Valuahon hechnadues thal are appropnada in the rcumstancas and 1o which suficent daby ana
Fvailabie b mezswre far valee, e used, medmisng the use of relevant observable inpuls and minmsing the wse of
unileserva ble inpiis.

Goods and Services Tax (55T and other similar taxes

Fevaries, exparsas and axeets ane recognised ned of the smount of assodiabed 5T, unkess e GST incumed & o
moovErabie from the tan authanty. In this case it s reoognised as pat of the oost of e acqusdiaon of the asset or 2 pad

af the sepense,

Recenables ord peyebies are sigled ncoeiee of the gmoonl of GST recsveble or peysble. The red amount of GET
reciverable from, o payable b the tee sathorty 8 nclicksd n ofhar recsivables oF other payebias in the alsfament of
Tinancial poesition

Cash Mows ane preseniad on 3 gnes bask The GST componants of cash Mows arising Tham mesing or financing
agtnlies which ane recowerable from, or peyabie ba the e awthorty, are presented as opesating cash flows

Commimants and contingenciaes ang disckesad net of the: amaund of GST meoouvarabi Tom, or pavabla o, The fax aushoriby
Note 2. Critical aceounting judpements, estirates amd assumptions

The preparsson af the finzncial sSElemenss regunes manzgement o make udgeme s, sshmsies and assumpbores thet
affect the repobed amounts in 1he frandcal sletements. Wanagerment continua by evaluales ils judgerents and etimates in
relation to azseds lebDibbes, corangent lisbifes, evanua and expensas, Maregament bases Bs udgements esbmaies
and =ssuempbons an histancal expenence and on alher vanoos faciors, noudng especabons af e evenis
e EEioves 10 b ressenate wider e dScamelances. The reuling accainting judgements and ealimates wil
waidom equal he ralaied achual reults. Tha judgemants, astmaias and agsumpltions et have o sigrificant ris of causng
& malerial acjuslment o the camying amounts of eesets ard BEilies (eler 1 I recpecive mile] within the mox
Tnano@l year ara giRouEsed balow:

Frowiahon for impainmant of recafvablas

The provision for impaimnant of recefvables assessment eoures a degree of estmation and pogement The level of
provision i assessed by taking imta sccount the recent sales expefence, the apsing of receivables, histarical collection
rafes and & peciic knowlkedge of the Indhvidual deblors Tnancial position
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South Australian Hockey Assacistion ncor porated

Natet ta the financial slatements
3 Ociober 2014
Hiate 3, Rewvaniis

o4 o h b

5 -]

Satas Mavanies
Ceweippment 2 X 51534
Irsurance reciveries 24010 24,100
FUnGores E 244 5053
Mach ircome 144 55 16, 344
M sl anens mGame 36,094 B 03z
High pe tormance 50 352 id 2
Sporeorship 48 57 =T g
Sladum feas 16,0 15,000
State heam Imnes 578 387 8535 180
Plaryer registelion and team fees fd =33 il KL

1 547 2442 I
Oher revanue
Gan ncme 170, 7E2 125,540
Bar and catering oparmabions 1E5 =1 118384
Siacurm ope Ebores By pH L
Inderes] 10,183 6,332

430 B0 BE SIE

Fewere 1 "-.'I'-'?Iliﬁ'.." 1|731l?ﬁﬂ
Mot &, Currant assels - cash and cash aguivalants

204 poi ) |

-1 -1
Ceah an hand 291 o0
Cashat hark b = 453 M7
A1 FHd 4ﬁ 117

Casfy with nesfncied use

Caah oceesly receeesd in fespect ST various grante can anly B apsnl in acisrdance with the granl agieermants ared
thargiora not availkbie o the Assoondon far gonemd Ee pUrposes. Resrichesd usa cash of 31 Ocfaber 2044 15 540 B8
(2013 2427 B2

Hiota 5. Currant assets - trade and cther ecelvables

24 prai g
5 5
Trace recataabias 23045 340 (M6
Less: Provison for mparment of recervabics : i1 5, O}

228,413 224045




South Australian Hockey Association incor porated
Hatet ta the financial siatemants
H Ochober 2014

Haote 8, Curment assets - imventories

pip I i
5 -]
Siock am hand - unfamms and anbesn ook 6, &2 14 S
e e . [ e
Hiohe 7. Current assets - other
204 iy B3
5 5
Aocrued rEvEnLe - 151812
Prepraymenis . £ 0, A2

2 ¥l 180 23
——

Hobe &, Nom-curment asssls - properly, plant amd equipment

204 ama
$ S
Fiant and squ pment - =t oorst 018974 4B a5
Liss: Actumidiled depnecialion [328,813] (202, B4}
18, 165 171,841
Raconcifalions
Reconciiabons of the wiitien dosn values at e begrmng and end of the cument finenoial year ame ==t oot beiow:
Fant and
=ou prmel Tatal
5 i
Balance at 1 Mosember 2013 171,501 171,841
A ditiona 45,184 43,184
Depreciation experse (38 B (30 Bl |
Balanca at 31 Qoiober 2094 1841655 184156
Hota 9. Currant liabilities - trade and othar payables
4 i
5 5
Trade payables AR &1, 438
BAS payable 14,07 24,232
Criner payakies B 67 L

13 56 TH S
—_—

Hote 10, Current BEabilities - employes banefits

4 Fanj
8 8
A leave i 15,505

www.hockeysa.com.au B admin@hockeysa.com.au M phone: 8349 4044



South Australian Hockey Association Incorporated
Notes to the financial statements
31 October 2014

Hote 11. Current liabilities - other

204 213
5 5
Accrued expenses 33,964 53,045
Deterred funding 100, 558 510,345
Crher current liabilities . 2396

1 34|$22 575,787

Included as pan of deferred funding &t 31 October 2013 was $334 400 received from the Office for Recreation and Sport 1o
fund upgrades at the Fines Hockey Stadium The entire balance was expended during 2014

Hote 12. Equity - retained surpluses

2014 2013
s §
Retained surpluses at the begnning of the financial year 480 945 421,573
Surplus after income tax expensa for the year 52477 59,370
Retained surpluses at the end of the financial year 533 422 450,945

—_——

Hote 13. Key management personnel disclosures

Campensation
The agoregate compensation made to officers and other members of key management personnel of the incorporated
association is sef out below:

2014 2013
3 $
Apgregate campensatan 140,584 108, 785

Included within agaregate compensation are payments to AJE Consulting Py Ltd in respest of CED services proveded by
Andrew Ellis. Andrew resigned as Director on 4 July 2074 and was appointed as interim CED an the same date as
repracement far Carryl Buchanan who resigned on 26 June 2014 ard finished employmient on 15 July 2014,

Hote 14. Contingent liabilities

Finas Hockey Stadium - managemen! deod

The Asgsociation has a management deed with the State Government for the management of the Pines Hockey Stadium
and a deed of charge in respect of mones held in certain bank and other accounts relating to the management of the Pines
Hockey Stadium, The Association has underaken fo provide sufficient financial assisfance, as and when needed, to
enable the conbnued operations of the Pines Hookey Stadium.

Binas Hookay Stadivm - raplacemant of playing surface

During 2010, the main synihetic playing surface at the Pines Hockey Stadium was replaced using funds granted by the
State Governmend. A the time of this replacement, the Association gave an underaking to the State Government to
contribute to any future replacemeant of the synthetic playing surface at the Pines Hockey Stadium. i is anficipated that the
armount and timing of army contribution would be determined by negotiation with the State Governmeant at the time of betting
of contracts for the replecemeant of the playing swrface. The useful life of the current playing swuface as at the date of this
report is estimaled to be Detween 4 1o 7 years.




South Australian Hockey Association Incorporated

Notes to the financial statements
31 October 2014
Hote 15. Commitments
204 23
& 5
Leasa commitmants - oparafing
Committed at the reporting date but not recognised as liabilibes, payable:
Within one year 5 086 5,086
One to five years 13 563 18,651
18 649 22,737

The incorporated association had no capital commitments for expendiiure as at 31 October 2014 and 31 Colober 2013

Operating lease commitments include contracted amounts for office equipment under non-cancellable operating leases
expiring within one to fae years.

Hote 16. Related party transactions

kay management personnes
Disclosures relating to key management personnel are set out in note 13

Transschions wifh relsfed parfies
Therne were no ransactions with related pares ouning the cument and previous financial year.

Racaivabie from and payalie to raaled parlies
There were no frade recenvables from or trade payables fo related parfies at the curent and previous reporting date.

Loans tofrom related parfies
There werne no loans to or from related paries at the current and previous reporting date

Hote 17. Events after the reporting pericd

Otner than the event disclosad befow, no matter ar cireumnstance has arisen since 31 October 2014 that has significantly
affected, or may significantly affect the incorporated association's opergtions, the results of those operations, or the
incarporated association's state of affairs in future financial years,

Fines Hocley Sfadium — Managemsnt Deed

Tha Management Deed over the Pines Hockey Stadium expired on 31 Decamber 2014, The incarporated association and

the Offica for Recreation and Spert have entered into & menthly heldover process whie the terms of the new Deed are
regatiated,

www.hockeysa.com.au B admin@hockeysa.com.au M phone: 8349 4044



South Australian Hockey Associstion Incorporated
Hites ta the financial statements.
31 Ociober 2014

Hote 18, Related party fransactions
[a] Board

The remes of each panaon hokding e postion of Dieecikorn of he nooiporabed aesocslion e at the dabe of this repoit ae
s 1ol

Heden Sane - Chanps raon

TEamy Cawsan - Do pudy chainparson
Sarah MocEachem

i Hapres

Hizaia Mol

et HeskEm Ck

|b] Berafix

[arine] The financiel yvaar

(i} M (Ditesier of B Ansocstioe, of 8 Anm of wiish e Direclos s 9 mamber of body coeporate in which ke Diresclor Fee g
sunstartial francial menest, hes receied. or became enitled o recefve, & banefit a5 3 sesul of 3 confrect bebeeen e
Carecics, ﬁl'l'l'l-l!rl'h'.'rllg.'ﬁ'_'ll'nr.'lﬂe and the assasEalion, and

[} Cther than remunerabon eceved in the capeaty of employes of the Assoosfion, no Direcior of e assoomon has
revceived cirecy o indisectly fom the Aesaciaion any peyment of olier benedt of 3 pecunisny vaiue




Houth Ausiralian Hookey Assoolaton Incorporated
Officers’ declaralicn
3 Ovtober 2014

I e officars’ opinion

& e aitached fnancal sislemeants and noles themsts corply with tha Ausimian Acooorling Standards - Redissd
Disciosuns: Reguiemens;

s fhe altached francial stalements and noles thenets give @ irss and lair view ol the incomaonied associston's finarcial
pasilean as al 31 Cciober 2014 and of its pefommance for the inanaal year erdsd on ihal daie; and

& fhere are resscnable grousds 6 belees that e incenporaled assccation will be able o pay its debls a2 and when
ihey become due and payable.

O besiralf of the officers.

Hhlan Biona
s rpsss B

4 March 7015 Bdalaids,
South Austals
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Inviiependent auine's repost
To the members of e South Ausiralisn Hockesy A==nemlion inc. (ABN 35 580 312 343

We have sulised he sccompampng inancal report of the South Assiplan Hockey Associslzmn inc ., wisch
cam Eises the shelement of inamcal posiion 55 &t 31 Ociober 2014, the sialemend of pmolit or inss and ohher
cam prehensive ncnme, the stelement of changes i equily and e slalemend of ash fioees for the year then
ended, nales mprsny & summary of siniirand sccounting paiicies and ather explanainny miomalion, sl
The aficer=" declaraion.

The resporsibidly of e Board for the fanca! repont

The Board of the enlily 5 responsible for the preparalion of the financial report i scconlanre with Auslmian
Accamniing Standanis — Redues] Diedosus Requinrmenis ard the Assooshons ncorporalions A=t 75985 and
for such memal caniml as fhe Boad delermne = necessany i ensble the prepameion and o preseniabon of
the inancial repret That s ee fiom mekeiel messheivment, whelher due b fad or emor

Asliiory responsdiiy

O respansiilly s o express an opion on the inencal report based on our andil YWe conducks] our skt n
ey with Aushmian Awliing Standans. Those shendanis renuire thal we comply with relevant ethical
equirmments relaing o andil engepements and plan and periom e skt o obian reasoneable ssommee
whether the inasnasal repar = free fom madensl misshebement

An mukt ramves perfoming pecedues i oblsin sl evalence sboul The amounts and discieares nthe
imandal reparl The pracedures seleci] depend an e audier's jurl pemend, nduding the sepooment of e
rskes of material mssiaiement of The inencial repodt, whether due 1o feasd orermor. in meking Those sk
mpoomenls, he audinr consilers nlermal contmi redevand o the enlily's prepamton and fEr pressaiaion of
e inancal report in ender o design audit procesd unes that ae sppropisls in e ceunmstances, it nol &k e
purpese of expressing an apnin an the sfectiveness of The enlily's memal coniml . An aul it sisoe ndules
mmhgling e spproprisieres of sasariing poices ] aml e reasonebleness, of sceaunling e=imaies
mede by the Hoard, 2= wel g5 vl usling the ovem il pressariaion of The inencal epoit

We beleve timt the sl eviderye we have olfainel is suffesent el sppmopErEle o peesde & ess for our
Mvérsi

In our npnion, The inamcel repot preseals; farly, in 2l melersl respecls, The inenem| posiion of the Sordh
Aurciminn Hocley Accocislinn Inz. s 8t 31 Ooober 21441 and s fmancsl periomance for the pear Then eraded
n acxrdance with Aursiralion Aounting Siandans — Redoced Discirase Requiements arad e Assocabons
incomoralorns Adck 1985
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Hockey SA

HOCKEY SA

THE SOUTH AUSTRALIAN
HOCKEY ASSOCIATION INC
State Hockey Centre

State Sports Park

Main North Road

Gepps Cross SA 5094

PO Box 56
Enfield Plaza SA 5085

T (08) 8349 4044

F (08) 8349 4873

E admin@hockeysa.com.au
W: www.hockeysa.com.au

Chief Executive Officer
Andrew Ellis
andrew.ellis@hockeysa.com.au

Marketing, Events & Communications Manager
Katrina Ranford
marketing@hockeysa.com.au

Operations & Facilites Manager
Penny Redmond
operations@hockeysa.com.au

Athlete & Coach Development Manager
Hugh Purvis
highperformance@hockeysa.com.au

Finance Officer
Janet Taylor
finance@hockeysa.com.au

Game Development Officer
Tony Gunn
gamedevelopment@hockeysa.com.au

State Programs Support Officer
Simon Nolan
stateprogramssupportofficer@hockeysa.com.au
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Contact office

State Hockey Centre Phone 8349 4044 Web www.hockeysa.com.au
State Sports Park Fax 8349 4873 Email admin@hockeysa.com.au
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Gepps Cross SA 5085




